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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act.
Yes o     No þ
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant: (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.
Yes þ     No o
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of the registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information
statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. þ
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such
files).  Yes o     No o
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
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The aggregate market value of the Common Shares of the Registrant held by non-affiliates was $44.11 million and the
aggregate market value of the Class B Common Shares of the Registrant held by non-affiliates was $0.07 million for a
total aggregate market value of all classes of Common Shares held by non-affiliates of $44.18 million at March 31,
2009, the Registrant�s most recently completed second fiscal quarter. While the Class B Common Shares are not listed
for public trading on any exchange or market system, shares of that class are convertible into Common Shares at any
time on a share-for-share basis. The market values indicated were calculated based upon the last sale price of the
Common Shares as reported by the New York Stock Exchange on March 31, 2009, which was $3.39.
As of December 4, 2009 (last practicable date), there were outstanding 13,599,421 Common Shares (net of shares
repurchased held in treasury), without par value, and 2,150,502 Class B Common Shares, without par value.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
Portions of the registrant�s Proxy Statement for the registrant�s Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on
February 13, 2010 (the �2010 Annual Meeting�) are incorporated by reference in Part III in this Annual Report on Form
10-K (this �Annual Report�) and are identified under the appropriate items in this Annual Report.
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Forward-Looking Statements
Statements and information included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K that are not purely historical are
forward-looking statements intended to be covered by the �safe harbor� provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995.
Forward-looking statements in this Report on Form 10-K include statements regarding Keithley�s expectations,
intentions, beliefs, and strategies regarding the future, including recent trends, cyclicality, growth in the markets into
which Keithley sells, conditions of the electronics industry and the economy in general, expected cost savings from
recent cost-cutting actions, deployment of our own sales employees throughout the world, investments to develop new
products, the potential impact of adopting new accounting pronouncements, our future effective tax rates, liquidity
position, ability to generate cash, expected growth, and obligations under our retirement benefit plans.
When used in this report, the words �believes,� �expects,� �anticipates,� �intends,� �assumes,� �estimates,� �evaluates,� �opinion,�
�forecasts,� �may,� �could,� �future,� �forward,� �potential,� �probable,� and similar expressions are intended to identify
forward-looking statements.
These forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties. We may make other forward-looking statements
from time to time, including in press releases and public conference calls and webcasts. All forward-looking
statements made by Keithley are based on information available to us at the time the statements are made, and we
assume no obligation to update any forward-looking statements. It is important to note that the forward looking
statements are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those included in such forward-looking statements. Some of these risks and uncertainties are discussed below in
Item 1A Risk Factors of this Form 10-K.

PART I
ITEM 1 � BUSINESS
General
Keithley Instruments, Inc. was founded in 1946 and organized as an Ohio corporation in 1955. Its principal executive
offices are located at 28775 Aurora Road, Solon, Ohio 44139; telephone (440) 248-0400. References herein to the
�Company,� �Keithley,� �we� or �our� are to Keithley Instruments, Inc. and its subsidiaries unless the context indicates
otherwise.
We design, develop, manufacture, and market complex electronic instruments and systems geared to the specialized
needs of electronics manufacturers for high-performance production testing, process monitoring, product development
and research. Through November 2009, we had approximately 500 products used to source, measure, connect, control
or communicate direct current (DC), radio frequency (RF), or optical signals. Our product offerings include integrated
systems solutions, along with instruments and personal computer (PC) plug-in boards that can be used as system
components or stand-alone solutions. Our customers are scientists and engineers in the worldwide electronics industry
involved with advanced materials research, semiconductor device development and fabrication, and the production of
end products such as portable wireless devices.
During fiscal 2009, approximately 20 percent of our orders were received from the semiconductor industry;
approximately 5 percent came from the wireless communications customer group; approximately 30 percent came
from the precision electronics customer group, which includes customers in automotive, computers and peripherals,
medical equipment, aerospace and defense, and manufacturers of components; and approximately 40 percent came
from research and education customers. The remainder of orders came from customers in a variety of other industries.
Although our products vary in capability, sophistication, use, size and price, they generally test, measure and analyze
electrical, optical or physical properties. As such, we consider our business to be in a single industry segment.
On November 19, 2009, the Company announced it entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (�Purchase
Agreement�) with Agilent Technologies, Inc. (�Agilent�) with respect to the sale of its RF product line. Under terms of
the Purchase Agreement, the Company sold substantially all assets of the RF product line for a cash purchase price of
$9.0 million and Agilent assumed related contractual (including lease obligations), product support and other
liabilities and hired the majority of the employees of the RF team. The Company is prohibited from competing against
Agilent with respect solely to the RF product line until November 30, 2012. Agilent will continue to support the RF
product line for our RF customers. Both Keithley and Agilent agreed to customary indemnification obligations with
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respect to the representations, warranties and covenants of both parties in the Purchase Agreement. References to the
Company�s RF product line contained herein refer to its historical relationship as part of the Company�s operations
unless otherwise indicated.
Business Strategy
We have focused our efforts on identifying test applications within segments of the electronics test and measurement
industry that have high rates of technology change, long-term growth in demand, and a meaningful market size, and
that leverage our measurement capabilities and/ or other test applications. New products are an important factor in our
sales growth strategy, and we have generally sought to maintain our investment in product development activity
spending levels to expand our product offering and accelerate the introduction of new products. During fiscal 2009,
however, the significant decline in our revenues as a result of global economic conditions made it difficult for us to
continue product development spending at historical levels. As a result, we selectively reduced these costs, most
notably by exiting our S600 parametric test line, reducing worldwide headcounts, eliminating or curtailing various
discretionary spending items, and in early fiscal 2010, selling our RF product line. Our product development spending
is now more focused on expanding and enhancing our core product lines.
We work closely with our customers to build partnerships in order to anticipate their current and future measurement
needs. A thorough understanding of their applications coupled with our precision measurement technology enables us
to add value to our customers� processes improving the quality, throughput and yield of their products, as well as to
determine which test applications we will choose to serve. We believe our ability to serve our customers has been
aided by deploying our own sales and support employees throughout the Americas, Europe and Asia, as opposed to
relying on an independent sales force.
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We leverage our applications expertise and product platforms to other industries. By concentrating on interrelated
industries and product technologies, we are able to gain insight into measurement problems experienced by one set of
customers that can be addressed and offered as solutions for others. Our applications knowledge and technology
solutions in one area build credibility as we expand to related fields, often using the same measurement platforms that
are already proven among a variety of customers.
Product Offerings
During fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007, we had approximately 500 products used to source, measure, connect, control or
communicate direct current, RF or optical signals. Product offerings include integrated systems solutions, along with
instruments and PC plug-in boards that can be used as system components or stand-alone solutions. Prices per product
vary. Our semiconductor characterization system ranges in price from $30,000 to $75,000. Bench top instruments
generally range in price from $1,000 to $25,000 on a stand-alone basis and from $15,000 to $35,000 when used as a
system. Switch systems generally range in price from $2,000 to $50,000. PC plug-in boards are used for process
control and data collection applications, and in production test for machine builders and system integrators. Selling
prices generally range from $200 to $4,000. In February 2009, we announced the exit of our S600 series parametric
test product line. We will continue to accept orders for the S600 products until February 2010, and will continue to
provide technical support, calibration, and repair services for five years through February 2014. In November 2009,
we sold substantially all of our RF product line, which will continue to be supported by Agilent.
New Products During Fiscal Year 2009
Our objective is to grow faster than the overall test and measurement industry by pursuing applications that outpace
overall demand for test and measurement equipment. New products play a critical role in providing us the opportunity
to achieve this higher growth rate. During fiscal 2009, we introduced several new products and enhancements that add
complementary capability to our product offering. These products provide our customers with critical tools to serve
their production test application and research and development needs.
We continued to enhance our Model 4200 Semiconductor Characterization System by adding a variety of hardware,
firmware, and software enhancements to serve a broad range of semiconductor research and development groups
including those involved with high density integrated circuits, compound semiconductor devices, power transistors,
solar cells, and other related technologies. The upgrades include nine new solar cell test libraries, including the latest
techniques in thin film profiling. Other enhancements include expanded frequency range for C-V measurements and
support for the extended nine-slot Model 4200-SCS instrument chassis. Solar cell applications are increasingly
important, given the growing interest and government support for alternative energy technologies.
The Company also introduced the test and measurement industry�s only cabling solution capable of handling DC
Current-Voltage (I-V), Capacitance-Voltage and pulsed I-V signals with a single set of cables, eliminating the need
for re-cabling when switching between measurement types, and also eliminating the measurement errors that often
result from cabling errors. The patented cables are designed for compatibility with Keithley�s Model 4200-SCS, as
well as with other test instruments used for characterization.
We announced ACS Basic Edition, characterization and curve tracer software for component test applications. This
software product is another addition to Keithley�s powerful Automated Characterization Suite (ACS) family, which
provides an integrated solution for test management and analysis with Keithley�s SourceMeter® Instrument family that
performs comprehensive device parameter analysis as well as basic curve tracing at a low cost of ownership. While
initial ACS systems were designed for larger semiconductor lab applications, ACS Basic Edition systems provide an
economical bench-top solution for component test applications.
We released the S530 Parametric Test System that is ideal for low-volume semiconductor device companies and
research institutes that contain fabrication facilities. Such customers often require automated systems that provide
greater flexibility and a lower price than high-volume parametric test systems. The S530 is based on Keithley�s
Automated Characterization Suite test software which can be applied to individual instruments as well as automated
test systems such as the S530. The S530 is another demonstration of the Company�s emphasis on serving the
semiconductor industry with instruments, software, and systems as well as decades of semiconductor test applications
knowledge.
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Keithley introduced the Model 3390 50MHz Arbitrary Waveform/Function Generator, a flexible, easy-to-use
programmable signal generator with advanced function, pulse and arbitrary waveform capabilities. The Model 3390
features high waveform resolution for its class.
The Company also expanded its Series 3700 System Switch/Multimeter and plug-in card family with a new high
speed matrix card, the Model 3731, and a Web-browser-based graphing toolkit. Keithley�s Series 3700 instruments
offer scalable, high-performance switching and multi-channel measurements that are strengthened by the array of
cards and software used for automated testing of electronic products and components.
With regard to our RF product family, we announced the availability of Model 2920A, which is an upgrade of our RF
Vector Signal Generator line for RF engineers with capabilities that reduce signal generation times and enhances
signal quality. Additionally, the Model 2920A�s operating mode flexibility is suitable for MIMO device and system
R&D applications, as well as in engineering education settings. We also introduced Model 2820A, which adds
enhanced measurement capabilities and support for the latest WSDMA standard. Further, we announced Model
2891-IQ Upconverter, which is used in wireless device testing and is compatible with Keithley�s RF Signal Generators
and Analyzers. Applications for the Company�s RF test solutions included R&D, product development, and production
testing of a growing range of wireless handsets, modules, and subassemblies; femtocells and picocells; wireless
chipsets; and wireless infrastructure equipment.
Geographic Markets and Distribution
During fiscal 2009, the majority of our products were manufactured in Ohio and were sold in over 80 countries
throughout the world. Our principal markets are Asia, Europe and the United States.
In the United States, our products are sold by our own sales personnel and through direct marketing and catalog
mailings. Outside the United States, we market our products directly in countries in which we have sales offices and
through distributors or manufacturers� representatives in
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other countries. We have subsidiary sales and service offices located in Great Britain, Germany, France, the
Netherlands, Italy, Japan, Malaysia and China. We also have sales offices in Belgium, Korea, Taiwan, India,
Singapore and Sweden.
Sources and Availability of Raw Materials
Our products require a wide variety of electronic and mechanical components, most of which are purchased. We have
multiple sources for the vast majority of the components and materials we use; however, there are some instances in
which the components are obtained from a sole-source supplier. If we were unable to purchase components or
materials from a sole-source supplier, we could experience a temporary adverse impact on operations; however, we
believe alternative sources could be found. Although shortages of purchased materials and components have been
experienced from time to time, these items have generally been available as needed.
Patents
Electronic instruments of the nature we design, develop and manufacture generally cannot be patented in their
entirety. Although we hold patents with respect to certain of our products, we do not believe our business is dependent
to any material extent upon any single patent or group of patents because of the rapid rate of technological change in
the industry.
Seasonal Trends and Working Capital Requirements
Our business is not subject to significant seasonal trends. However, many of the industries we serve, including the
semiconductor industry, the wireless communications industry and other sectors of the global electronics industry,
historically have been cyclical. We generally maintain adequate working capital to support our business and do not
have any unusual working capital requirements. During fiscal 2009, many of the industries we serve experienced a
severe drop in sales due to global economic conditions. Our sales to these customers also dropped significantly, and
we operated at a loss. In response, we implemented a series of cost cutting measures to reduce our losses and the
amount of cash needed to support our operations. Throughout the year, we maintained sufficient working capital
levels.
Customers
Our customers generally are involved in production test, engineering research and development, electronic service or
repair, and educational and governmental research. During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, no one customer
accounted for more than 10 percent of our sales. We do not believe that the loss of any one customer would materially
affect our sales or net income.
Backlog
Our backlog of unfilled orders amounted to approximately $12.2 million as of September 30, 2009, and approximately
$18.4 million as of September 30, 2008. We expect that substantially all of the orders included in the 2009 backlog
will be delivered during fiscal 2010. A portion of orders included in backlog may be canceled by the customer prior to
shipment. The level of backlog at any given time will be affected by the timing of our receipt of orders, the speed with
which those orders are filled and our customers� requested delivery schedules. Accordingly, our backlog as of
September 30, 2009, may not necessarily represent the actual amount of shipments or sales for any future period.
Competition
The Company competes on the basis of quality, performance, service, product availability, and price, with quality and
performance frequently being the most important. There are many firms in the world engaged in the manufacture of
electronic measurement instruments, some of which are larger and have greater financial resources than the Company.
In general, the Company competes with a number of companies in specialized areas of the test and measurement
industry and one large broad line measurement products supplier, Agilent Technologies, Inc.
Research and Development
Our engineering development activities are directed toward the development of new products that will complement,
replace or add to the products currently included in our product line. We do not perform basic research, but on an
ongoing basis we utilize new component and software technologies in the development of our products. The highly
technical nature of our products and the rapid rate of technological change in the industry require a large and
continuing commitment to engineering development efforts. Product development expenses were $18.0 million in
2009, $25.5 million in 2008 and $25.9 million in 2007, or approximately 18%, 17% and 18% of net sales,
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respectively, for each of the last three fiscal years.
Government Regulations
We believe our current operations and uses of property, plant and equipment conform in all material respects to
applicable laws and regulations. Keithley has not experienced, nor do we anticipate, any material claim or material
capital expenditure in connection with environmental laws and other regulations.
Employees
As of September 30, 2009, the Company employed approximately 557 persons, 191 of whom were located outside the
United States. None of our employees are covered under the terms of a collective bargaining agreement, and we
believe that relations with our employees are good.
Foreign Operations and Export Sales
Information related to foreign and domestic operations and export sales is contained in Note M of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of this Form 10-K.
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During fiscal 2009, non-U.S. sales accounted for more than 70 percent of our revenue. There are several risks
attendant to such foreign operations. These risks include increased exposure to the risk of foreign currency
fluctuations and the potential economic and political impacts from conducting business in foreign countries. With the
exception of changes in the value of foreign currencies, which are not possible to predict, we believe our foreign
subsidiaries and other larger international markets are in countries where the economic and political climates generally
are stable. The Company also must comply with foreign regulations, which may increase the complexity of
conducting its business.
Executive Officers Of The Registrant
Certain information regarding our executive officers is set forth below:

Name Position Age

Joseph P. Keithley Chairman of the Board of Directors, President and Chief Executive Officer 60
Daniel Faia Vice President Sales and Support 42
Mark A. Hoersten Vice President Marketing 51
Larry L. Pendergrass Vice President New Product Development 54
Mark J. Plush Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 60
Linda C. Rae Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 44
Joseph P. Keithley was elected Chairman of the Board of Directors in February 1991. He was elected Chief Executive
Officer in November 1993, and President in May 1994. He has been a Director since 1986, and was elected Vice
Chairman of the Board in February 1988. Mr. Keithley joined the Company in 1976 and held various positions in
production, customer service, sales and marketing prior to being elected Vice President of Marketing in 1986. From
1986 until his election to Chief Executive Officer in 1993, Mr. Keithley held various management positions within the
Company. He is a director of Brush Engineered Materials, Inc., which in an integrated producer of high performance
specialty engineered materials used in a variety of electrical, electronic, thermal and structural applications, and a
Director of Nordson Corporation, a worldwide producer of precision dispensing equipment and manufacturer of
equipment used in the testing and inspection of electronic components as well as technology-based systems for curing
and surface treatment processes.
Daniel Faia joined the Company in February 2009 as Vice President Sales and Support. Prior to joining Keithley,
Mr. Faia served as Vice President/Worldwide Sales and Marketing at Eagle Test Systems with responsibility for
managing global sales, applications and customer service efforts. Prior to joining Eagle Test, Mr. Faia was employed
by Teradyne, Inc. in various sales and product marketing positions from March 1997 to April 2004.
Mark A. Hoersten was elected Vice President Business Management in May 2003, and in September 2008, his role
was expanded to Vice President of Marketing. He joined the Company in June 1980 as a Design Engineer and held
various positions in product development and marketing before becoming Vice President, including Director of
Marketing, Telecommunications Test Business Manager, and General Manager.
Larry L. Pendergrass joined the Company in May 2003 as Vice President New Product Development. Prior to joining
Keithley, Mr. Pendergrass had over 20 years experience in research and development, product development, and
manufacturing engineering in various roles including Section Manager, Project Manager and Project Leader with
Agilent Technologies and Hewlett-Packard.
Mark J. Plush was elected Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in October 1998. Mr. Plush joined the Company
in March 1982 as Controller and has been an officer of the Company since 1989.
Linda C. Rae was elected Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer in December 2005. Ms. Rae joined
the Company in September 1995 as a Product Marketer and has held various marketing positions with the Company
since then, including Component Test Business Manager from July 1999 to June 2000, Business Manager of
Optoelectronics from June 2000 to April 2001, General Manager from April 2001 to May 2003, and Senior Vice
President and General Manager from May 2003 to December 2005.
Available Information
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Our website address is http://www.keithley.com. We make our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed with or furnished to the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) available to the public free of charge through our website as soon as
reasonably practicable after making such filings. The public may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at
the SEC�s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. The public may also obtain
information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Additionally, the
SEC maintains an internet site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other
information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC.
ITEM 1A � RISK FACTORS
Current and potential shareholders should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below, together with
the information included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and other documents we file with the SEC.
The risks and uncertainties described below are those that we have identified as material, but are not the only risks and
uncertainties facing us. Our business is subject to general risks and uncertainties that affect many other companies,
such as overall U.S. and non-U.S. economic and industry conditions, a global economic slowdown, geopolitical
events, changes in laws or accounting rules, terrorism or acts of war, major health concerns, natural disasters or other
disruptions of expected economic or business conditions. Additional risks and uncertainties currently not known to us
or that we currently believe are immaterial also may impair our business.
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Cyclicality of the electronics industry and timing of the current economic downturn and large orders
Many of the industries we serve, including but not limited to the semiconductor, wireless communications, and
precision electronic industries, have historically been very cyclical and have experienced periodic downturns. Many of
these industries are currently experiencing such a downturn, which has been more severe and prolonged than those
experienced in the past and which has also resulted in a reduction in demand for equipment, including test and
measurement equipment. The current downturn has also tightened credit markets, limiting our customers� access to
capital, and has caused them to reduce order levels. Any of these conditions could impact our ability to effectively
manage inventory levels, create unabsorbed costs due to lower net sales and ultimately result in further write downs of
assets, which would adversely affect our profitability.
The factors leading to and the severity and length of a downturn are difficult to predict and there can be no assurance
that we will appropriately anticipate changes in the underlying end markets we serve or that any increased levels of
business activity will continue as a trend into the future. Our orders are cancelable by customers, and consequently,
orders outstanding at the end of a reporting period may not result in realized sales in the future. Orders from our top
25 customers during the quarter can generally vary between 20-40 percent of our total orders for any given quarter.
This can cause our financial results to fluctuate from quarter to quarter, which may have an adverse impact on our
stock price.
Rapid technology changes
Our business strategy includes significant investment in and expenditures for product development. We sell our
products in several industries that are characterized by rapid and significant technological changes, frequent new
product introductions and enhancements and evolving industry standards. Without the timely introduction of new
products, our products will likely become technologically obsolete over time. Our new products may not gain market
acceptance and may not result in significant sources of revenue and earnings in the future. In addition, revenues from
our current products may not be sufficient to support development expenses for new generations of our current
products or expansions of our product line. If we are unable to make new product development investments or such
investments do not result in future earnings, our operating results and stock price could be adversely affected.
Competitive factors
The Company competes on the basis of quality, performance, service, product availability, and price, with quality and
performance frequently being the most important. There are many firms in the world engaged in the manufacture of
electronic measurement instruments, some of which are larger and have greater financial resources than we do and/or
have established significant reputations within the test and measurement industry and with the customer base we
serve. If any of our competitors were to develop products or services that were more cost-effective or technically
superior to ours, or if we were unable to differentiate our product offerings from those of our competitors, demand for
our products could slow. Additionally, aggressive competition could cause downward pricing pressure, which would
reduce our gross margins or cause us to lose market share.
Dependence on key personnel
Our future success depends partly on the continued service of research, engineering, sales, marketing, manufacturing,
executive and administrative personnel. Competition for employees with the skills we require is strong in any
technology industry. Due to the significant reduction in customer demand we experienced in the past twelve to
eighteen months and may experience in future periods, we have implemented workforce reductions worldwide as well
as reductions in compensation for a significant portion of our domestic employee base. We believe our pay levels
remain competitive; however, there can be no assurance that we will be able to retain one or more key or other
personnel. Additionally, there is competition for personnel having certain highly technical specialties. The loss of one
or more key or other employees, a decrease in our ability to attract additional qualified employees, or a delay in hiring
key personnel could each have a material adverse effect on our business.
Dependence on key suppliers
Our products contain large quantities of electronic components and subassemblies that in some cases are supplied
through sole or limited source third-party suppliers. The current economic climate has increased the possibility that
these suppliers could become insolvent or otherwise go out of business. As a result, there can be no assurance that
parts and supplies will be available in a timely manner and at reasonable prices. Additionally, our inventory is subject
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to risks of changes in market demand for particular products. Our inability to obtain critical parts and supplies or any
resulting excess and/or obsolete inventory could have an adverse impact on our results of operations.
International operations, political and economic conditions
We currently have subsidiaries or sales offices located in 16 countries outside the United States, and international
sales accounted for more than 70 percent of our revenue during fiscal 2009. Our international sales and operations are
subject to significant risks and difficulties, including fluctuating foreign currency exchange rates, trade protection
measures, domestic and foreign import or export licensing requirements, unexpected changes in legal and regulatory
requirements, compliance with customs regulations, the credit risk, financial condition of, and relationships with local
customers and distributors, and cultural differences in the conduct of business. Any of these factors could have a
negative impact on our revenue and operating results.
Effective tax rates
We are subject to taxation and pay taxes in numerous countries and other jurisdictions throughout the world. Because
of our operating losses in 2009, we recorded significant valuation allowances against the majority of our deferred tax
assets, which resulted in a significant negative effect on our effective tax rate and accordingly, our results of
operations. Our future effective tax rate may be lower or higher than experienced in the past due to numerous factors,
including a change in the mix of profitability from country to country, changes in accounting for income taxes and
recently enacted and future changes in tax laws in jurisdictions in which we operate. Any of these factors could cause
us to experience an effective tax rate significantly different than our current expectations, which could have an adverse
effect on our future results of operations.
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Compliance with NYSE listing standard
The Company previously announced that it was notified by the NYSE that it had fallen below continued listing
criteria established by the NYSE because the Company�s total market capitalization had been less than $75 million
over a consecutive 30 trading-day period, while its last reported shareholders� equity was less than the exchange�s
$75 million requirement. The listing requirements require that one of these two standards be met. The NYSE notified
the Company that it had accepted the Company�s proposed plan for continued listing on the NYSE, subject to a
quarterly review process by the NYSE. Since that time, the NYSE modified its continued listing requirements for
minimum market capitalization and stockholders� equity to $50 million from $75 million, on a pilot program basis,
effective retroactively to May 12, 2009 and continuing through February 29, 2010.
Currently, the Company�s reported shareholders� equity is less than the exchange�s $50 million requirement; however,
our market capitalization is above the requirement. In addition to the requirement to maintain market capitalization or
shareholders� equity of at least $50 million, under other listing requirements, if our average market capitalization over
a 30 trading-day period would fall below $15 million, the NYSE would be expected to start immediate delisting
procedures. If our stock price declines to the point where our compliance with the listing standard requiring a market
capitalization of at least $50 million is in jeopardy, we would have 45 days from the receipt of notice from the NYSE
to submit a plan to the NYSE to demonstrate our ability to achieve compliance with continued listing standards within
18 months. If the Company was unable to maintain compliance with the NYSE�s continued listing standards or the
listing standard does not become permanent, the NYSE could begin delisting procedures and our stock could be
delisted from trading on the NYSE. As a result, we would need to find another exchange on which our stock could be
listed or our stock would cease to be traded on an active market, which could result in a reduction in the liquidity of
our stock and a reduction in demand for our stock.
Cost reduction initiatives
During fiscal 2009, we implemented a series of cost reduction plans designed to streamline operations, reduce
expenses, eliminate unprofitable product lines and improve efficiencies and effectiveness across our global
organization. We may not be able to sustain such expense reductions in subsequent periods, and we could incur
additional unforeseen expenses that may fully or partially offset our cost savings. These circumstances could cause
our income to be lower than it otherwise would be, and as a result, adversely affect our stock price.
Changes in manufacturing processes and capacity
We have implemented a lean manufacturing environment in our sole manufacturing facility located in Solon, Ohio.
We may not experience future benefits from lean manufacturing if we are unable to continue to effectively fine-tune
our operations, and we could incur additional costs in the future, having a negative impact on gross margin, if new
initiatives are needed to further improve manufacturing efficiencies. Further, because we cannot immediately adapt
our production capacities to rapidly changing market conditions, when demand does not meet our expectations, our
manufacturing capacity will likely exceed our production requirements. Excess manufacturing capacity will result in
unabsorbed or underabsorbed fixed costs which would adversely affect our results of operations.
Information technology management systems
Our IT systems are critical to our normal business operations, and we rely on them to provide adequate, accurate and
timely information for our order entry, billing, manufacturing and other customer support functions. Any failure in
those systems could adversely affect our operating results. We have outsourced the hosting of these systems to a
third-party vendor. If our third-party vendor experiences shut downs or other service-related issues, it could interrupt
our normal business processes including our ability to process orders, ship our products, bill and service our
customers, and otherwise run our business, resulting in a material adverse effect on our revenue and operating results.
Fixed cost of sales force
We have built our direct sales force throughout the world with our own employees rather than utilizing third-party
sales representatives. This action increases our fixed costs, and our results could be adversely affected during times of
depressed sales.
Impairment charges for definite-lived and long-lived assets
We are required to assess recoverability of the carrying value for property, plant and equipment and other long-lived
tangible assets whenever there are indicators of impairment, such as an adverse change in business climate. An
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impairment charge would reduce our earnings and could negatively affect our stock price.
Historical stock option grant practices
We are subject to an SEC inquiry regarding our historical stock option practices, the outcome of which we cannot
predict. It could result in significant new expenses, diversion of management�s attention from our business,
commencement of formal similar, administrative or litigation actions against the Company or our current or former
officers or directors, significant fines or penalties, indemnity commitments to current and former officers and directors
and other material harm to our business. The SEC also may disagree with the manner in which we have accounted for
and reported (or not reported) the financial impact of past option grants or other potential accounting errors, and there
is a risk that its inquiry could lead to circumstances in which we may have to restate our prior financial statements,
amend prior SEC filings or otherwise take actions not currently contemplated. Any such circumstance also could lead
to future delays in filing of subsequent SEC reports.
ITEM 1B � UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2 � PROPERTIES
The Company�s principal administrative, marketing, manufacturing and development activities are conducted at a
Company-owned building in Solon, Ohio. This building is approximately 125,000 square feet and sits on
approximately 26 acres of land. The Company also leased space in Santa Rosa, California for its RF product
development group; however, as of November 30, 2009, that lease was assumed by Agilent (with the Company
subject to its obligations if Agilent defaults) in connection with the aforementioned sale of the Company�s RF product
line. The
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Company also owns two additional facilities both of which are located in Solon, Ohio. One facility, adjacent to its
executive offices is approximately 50,000 square foot building on 5.5 acres of land, is currently is being leased to
others, but is available for expansion should additional space be required. The other facility in Solon is approximately
75,000 square feet and is not currently being used in operations, and accordingly, is available for lease or sale.
Because the criteria under U.S. GAAP were not met for �held for sale� treatment as of September 30, 2009, this building
is included in �Property, plant and equipment� on our Consolidated Balance Sheet. Additionally, we have a number of
sales and service offices in the United States and overseas. We believe the facilities owned and leased are well
maintained, adequately insured and suitable for their present and intended uses.
ITEM 3 � LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
As previously disclosed, in August 2006, the Company�s Board of Directors formed a Special Committee of
independent directors to investigate the Company�s stock option practices since the beginning of the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995. The Committee retained independent counsel (the �Independent Counsel�) to assist it in the
investigation. Following appointment of the Special Committee, the Company voluntarily notified the staff of the
Securities and Exchange Commission of the Special Committee investigation. In September 2006, the Company
received notice that the SEC was conducting an inquiry into the Company�s option grant practices.
In December 2006, the Company announced the Special Committee�s findings, which were adopted by the Board of
Directors and were as follows:
� There was no evidence of �backdating� annual stock option grants prior to the date of approval by the Board of

Directors.

� There was a multi-day delay by management in setting the exercise price for annual stock option grants in 2000,
2001 and 2002. The delay resulted in the options having a lower exercise price than the price on the date of Board
approval.

� Although the Special Committee determined that the terms of the Company�s stock incentive plans required the
options to be priced on the date the Board approved them, there was no finding of intentional misconduct on the
part of senior management or any other Keithley officer, director or employee responsible for the administration
of the Company�s stock option grants.

� Based on evidence gathered and analyzed by the Independent Counsel, the Special Committee found the dates
selected by management for the annual grants in 2000-2002 are the appropriate measurement dates for accounting
purposes. Accordingly, the Company was not required to record any compensation expense with respect to the
annual option grants in 2000-2002, and the Company was not required to restate its financial statements as a
result of these grants.

� The Special Committee concluded that the Company�s public filings regarding annual options grants during the
years reviewed were accurate; there is no evidence that the Company timed the grant date or pricing of annual
stock option grants to take advantage of material non-public information; and there was no wrong doing or lack
of oversight by the Company�s independent directors or the Human Resources and Compensation Committee of
the Board of Directors (the �Compensation Committee�).

� The Special Committee also reviewed the Company�s practices regarding stock option grants, other than its annual
grants, which are generally grants of smaller numbers of options to new hires and to existing employees for
promotions. The Special Committee concluded that management exceeded certain of the authority granted to
management by the Company�s stock option plans and the Compensation Committee, but that these grants
involved small numbers of shares and were largely the result of ministerial errors by management.

On August 9, 2006, and August 15, 2006, the Company was named as a nominal defendant in two separate
shareholder derivative suits, Nathan Diamond v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al., Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Court of
Common Pleas (�Diamond�) and Michael C. Miller v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al, Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Court of
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Common Pleas (�Miller�). Both suits were removed to the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio
on September 8, 2006. Miller and Diamond were consolidated and on November 13, 2006, the plaintiffs filed a
consolidated Complaint (the �Consolidated Complaint�).
On October 23, 2006, and October 24, 2006, the Company was named as a nominal defendant in two additional
shareholder derivative lawsuits, Edward P. Hardy v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al., in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Ohio and Mike Marks v. Joseph P. Keithley, in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Ohio.
The four suits were consolidated in a single action, In re Keithley Instruments, Inc. Derivative Litigation, in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio. Pursuant to the consolidation order, the Consolidated
Complaint was the operative complaint in the action. The Consolidated Complaint alleged that various Company
officers and/or directors manipulated the dates on which stock options were granted by the Company so as to
maximize the value of the stock options. The suits alleged numerous claims, including violations of Sections 10(b),
10b(5) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act, breaches of fiduciary duties, aiding and abetting, corporate waste, unjust
enrichment and rescission.
The Company and other defendants filed a motion to dismiss the Consolidated Complaint. After extensive briefing
and oral argument, in March 2008, the Court granted the defendants� motion to dismiss in its entirety. The Court
granted plaintiffs leave to amend the Consolidated Complaint within 30 days of the Court�s Order. In April 2008,
plaintiffs filed a Second Amended Complaint. The Second Amended Complaint did not include the claims under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 contained in the Consolidated Complaint. The Second Amended Complaint alleges
state law claims for unjust enrichment, fraud, breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and abetting breach of fiduciary duty,
and conversion. The Company and the other defendants filed a motion to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint
and, on January 20, 2009, the Court granted the defendant�s motion to dismiss in its entirety.
ITEM 4 � SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matter was submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this
report.
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PART II
ITEM 5 � MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT�S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
The Company�s Common Shares trade on the New York Stock Exchange (the �NYSE�) under the symbol KEI. There is
no established public trading market for the Class B Common Shares; however, they are readily convertible on a
one-for-one basis into Common Shares.
The following table shows the high and low sales prices of the Company�s Common Shares as reported on the NYSE
and the amount of cash dividends declared on the Company�s Common Shares and Class B Common Shares during the
periods indicated.

Cash
Dividends

Cash Dividends Per Class B

High Low
Per Common

Share
Common

Share

Fiscal 2009
First Quarter $ 8.64 $2.02 $ .0375 $ .030
Second Quarter 3.91 1.86 .0375 .030
Third Quarter 4.59 2.76 .0125 .010
Fourth Quarter 6.45 3.47 .0125 .010

Fiscal 2008

First Quarter $11.53 $8.71 $ .0375 $ .030
Second Quarter 11.86 8.46 .0375 .030
Third Quarter 11.80 9.15 .0375 .030
Fourth Quarter 10.26 7.91 .0375 .030
The approximate number of shareholders of record of Common Shares and Class B Common Shares, including those
shareholders participating in the Dividend Reinvestment Plan, as of December 4, 2009 was 1,908 and 4, respectively.
Equity Compensation Plan Information as of September 30, 2009

Number of securities
remaining

Number of
securities to be Weighted-average

available for future
issuance

issued upon exercise
of

exercise price
of

under equity
compensation

outstanding options,
outstanding

options,
plans (excluding

securities

rights or warrants
rights or
warrants

reflected in column
(a))

Plan category (a) (b) (c)

Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders 3,531,451(1) $ 18.72 1,098,446(2)

Equity compensation plans not approved by
security holders � � �
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Total 3,531,451(1) $ 18.72 1,098,446(2)

(1) Includes
outstanding stock
options to
purchase
2,934,751 shares,
153,550 restricted
award units and
443,150
performance
award units under
the Company�s
stock incentive
plan that are
payable in
Common Shares.
The number of
performance
award units
included above
represents the
maximum number
of units that may
be earned
pursuant to
performance
award units
agreements. See
Note I. Restricted
award units and
performance
award units do not
have an exercise
price, and
therefore, were
not included for
purposes of
computing the
weighted-average
exercise price.
Subsequent to
September 30,
2009, none of the
184,400
performance
award units
associated with
the 2007-2009
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period were
issued as the
vesting provisions
were not attained.
Further, the
Company does
not expect to issue
any of the
remaining
258,750 awards
associated with
the 2008-2010
period as the
vesting provisions
are not expected
to be met.

(2) Includes 457,263
shares available
for issuance under
the 2005
Employee Stock
Purchase and
Dividend
Reinvestment
Plan.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
On February 12, 2007, the Company announced its Board of Directors had approved an open market stock repurchase
program (the �2007 Program�). Under the terms of the 2007 Program, the Company was permitted to purchase up to
2,000,000 Common Shares, which represented approximately 12 percent of its total outstanding Common Shares at
the start of the 2007 Program, through February 28, 2009. The Company did not replace the 2007 Program upon its
expiration. As such, the Company no longer has a share repurchase program in place. Accordingly, no shares were
repurchased during the third or fourth quarters of fiscal 2009, nor may any be repurchased by the Company at any
time in the future.
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Stock Performance Graph
The graph below compares the five year cumulative return from investing $100 on September 30, 2004 in each of the
Company�s Common Shares, the Russell 2000 Index, the Russell MicroCap and the Standard & Poor�s Information
Technology Index. We included the Russell MicroCap this year as we believe it is a more comparable index given our
current size, and also because it is the index against which the targets of certain of our incentive compensation
programs are measured. The comparison assumes that all dividends are reinvested.

9/04 9/05 9/06 9/07 9/08 9/09

Keithley Instruments,
Inc. 100.00 84.46 74.60 62.78 50.36 34.42
Russell 2000 100.00 117.95 129.66 145.65 124.56 112.67
Russell MicroCap 100.00 116.99 125.21 137.33 106.42 97.98
S&P Information
Technology 100.00 113.45 117.14 144.47 110.70 120.10
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ITEM 6 � SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
The following data has been derived from our consolidated financial statements. Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
September 30, 2009 and 2008 and the related Consolidated Statements of Operations, Cash Flows and Shareholders�
Equity for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2009 and notes thereto appear elsewhere in this
Annual Report.

For the years ended September 30,
(In thousands of dollars except for per share data) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Operating Results:
Net sales $102,527 152,468 143,658 155,212 141,552
Gross margin percentage 53.7%(1) 58.9% 59.8% 61.3% 60.7%
Severance and related charges $ 6,926 1,377 � � �
(Loss) income before income taxes $ (19,366) (4,356) (1,685) 9,913 14,087
Provision (benefit) for income taxes $ 31,138(2) (1,943) (1,336) 1,552 3,959
Net (loss) income $ (50,504) (2,593) (349) 8,361 10,128
Basic (loss) earnings per share $ (3.23) (0.16) (0.02) 051 0.62
Diluted (loss) earnings per share $ (3.23) (0.16) (0.02) 0.50 0.61

Common Stock Information:
Cash dividends per Common Share $ 0.100 0.150 0.150 0.150 0.150
Cash dividends per Class B Common Share $ 0.080 0.120 0.120 0.120 0.120
Weighted average number of shares outstanding-
diluted 15,648 15,854 16,207 16,567 16,591

At fiscal year-end:
Dividend payout ratio n/m n/m n/m 30.0% 24.6%
Shareholders� equity per share $ 2.14 6.12 6.76 7.03 6.81
Closing market price $ 5.54 8.37 10.60 12.75 14.60

Balance Sheet Data:
Total assets $ 73,102 137,978 146,406 148,892 142,364
Current ratio 2.9 3.3 3.8 4.2 4.2
Short-term debt $ � 23 799 872 �
Long-term obligations $ 19,382 12,939 11,102 9,792 8,240
Shareholders� equity $ 36,610 103,302 113,024 116,503 111,976
Total debt-to-capital 0.0% 0.0% 0.7% 0.7% �

Other Data:
Return on average shareholders� equity -72.2% -2.4% -0.3% 7.3% 9.5%
Return on average total assets -47.9% -1.8% -0.2% 5.7% 7.3%
Return on net sales -49.3% -1.7% -0.2% 5.4% 7.2%
Number of employees at year end 557 696 698 673 651
Sales per employee $ 163.7 218.7 209.6 234.5 220.7

Cash flow:
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities $ (5,416) 1,706 5,641 5,985 10,543

Ten-year compound annual growth rate:
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Net sales 0.2% 2.6% 1.5% 2.7% 2.6%
Net income n/m n/m n/m n/m 7.5%

n/m � These ratios are
not meaningful due
to the reported net
losses in fiscal 1996,
2007, 2008 and
2009.

(1) Included in
gross margins
were $2,540 of
costs associated
with the exit of
a product line.
Excluding those
costs, the gross
margin
percentage for
fiscal 2009
would have
been 56.2%

(2) Included in the
provision for
income taxes
was a valuation
allowance
against U.S.
deferred tax
assets of
$29,967.
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ITEM 7 � MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS
In Thousands of Dollars except for per share information.
Introduction and Overview
This Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is intended to provide
investors with an understanding of the operating performance and financial condition of Keithley Instruments, Inc. A
discussion of our business, including our strategy for growth, products and competition, is included in Part I of this
Form 10-K.
As discussed in more detail in Part I of this Form 10-K, on November 19, 2009, the Company announced it entered
into a Purchase Agreement to sell its RF product line; the transaction closed on November 30, 2009. The acquiring
entity assumed related contractual, product support and other liabilities and hired the majority of the employees of the
RF team, and will continue to support the RF product line for our RF customers. References to the Company�s RF
product line contained herein refer to its historical relationship as part of the Company�s operations unless otherwise
indicated.
Business Overview
Our business is to design, develop, manufacture and market complex electronic instruments and systems geared to the
specialized needs of electronics manufacturers for high-performance production testing, process monitoring, product
development and research. Our primary products are integrated systems used to source, measure, connect, control or
communicate electrical direct current (DC), radio frequency (RF) or optical signals. Our customers are engineers,
technicians and scientists in manufacturing, product development and research functions. During fiscal 2009,
approximately 20 percent of our orders were received from the semiconductor industry; approximately five percent
came from the wireless communications customer group; approximately 30 percent came from the precision
electronics customer group, which includes customers in automotive, computers and peripherals, medical equipment,
aerospace and defense, and manufacturers of components; and approximately 40 percent came from research and
education customers. The remainder of orders came from customers in a variety of other industries. Although our
products vary in capability, sophistication, use, size and price, they generally test, measure and analyze electrical, RF,
optical or physical properties. As such, we consider our business to be in a single industry segment.
The most important factors influencing our ability to grow revenue are (i) our customers� spending patterns as they
invest in new capacity or upgrade manufacturing lines for new product offerings, (ii) our ability to offer interrelated
products with differentiated value that solve our customers� most compelling test challenges, and (iii) our success in
penetrating key accounts with our globally deployed sales and service team. We continue to believe that our strategy
of pursuing a focused set of applications will allow us to grow faster than the overall test and measurement industry.
Many of the industries we serve, including but not limited to the semiconductor industry, the wireless communications
industry, and precision electronics, have historically been very cyclical and have experienced periodic downturns. Our
customers across all industries and geographic regions demonstrated reduced order patterns during the latter part of
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008. This pattern deepened during the first quarter of fiscal 2009 and continued into the
second quarter of fiscal 2009 as a series of bank and insurance company failures triggered a financial crisis that
effectively halted global credit markets and required unprecedented government intervention. While our customers�
capital spending remains at greatly reduced levels, we did experience sequential increases in customer orders the third
and fourth quarters of fiscal 2009 from their low in March 2009.
In response to the decline in orders we experienced, we began implementing cost-cutting measures in September 2008
and continued this process throughout fiscal 2009. Those actions included worldwide workforce reductions of
approximately 20 percent, salary reductions for certain exempt personnel, unpaid time off for nonexempt personnel,
hiring freezes, suspension of matching 401(k) contributions, exiting the S600 parametric test product line, curtailment
of other discretionary spending and the sale of our RF business in November 2009. We also deferred spending in
fiscal 2009 on certain new product development efforts while remaining committed to the successful launch of other
new products that we have in development. The cost saving measures were designed to increase our efficiency, refine
our competitive focus and position the Company for profitability as demand stabilizes.
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Our focus during the past several years has continued to center on building long-term relationships and strong
collaborative partnerships with our global customers to serve their measurement needs. Toward that end, we rely
primarily upon employing our own sales personnel to sell our products, and use sales representatives, to whom we pay
a commission, in areas where we believe it is not cost-beneficial to employ our own people. This sales channel
strategy allows us to build a sales network of focused, highly trained sales engineers who specialize in measurement
expertise and problem-solving for customers and enhances our ability to sell our products to customers with
worldwide operations. We believe our ability to serve our customers has been strongly enhanced by deploying our
own employees throughout the United States, Europe and Asia. We expect that selling through our own sales force
will be favorable to earnings during times of strong sales and unfavorable during times of depressed sales given that a
substantial portion of our selling costs are fixed.
We continue to believe that both the semiconductor and wireless areas drive change within the electronics industry.
These technology changes create many opportunities for us and we continued the introduction of new products and
enhancements during fiscal 2009 despite the challenging economic conditions. Our research and education customers�
work involves advanced materials research in areas including nanotechnology, organic materials and thin film
research. These materials are ultimately used in the next generation of semiconductors and cutting-edge electronic
devices. Additionally, our semiconductor customers include large integrated device manufacturers and foundries,
fabless manufacturers as well as solar cell developers. We believe these customers will continue to invest because they
continually are improving existing devices or developing new devices that in turn, create new measurement
requirements.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
Management has identified the Company�s �critical accounting policies.� These policies have the potential to have a
more significant impact on our financial statements, either because of the significance of the financial statement item
to which they relate, or because they require judgment and estimation due to the uncertainty involved in measuring, at
a specific point in time, events which will be settled in the future.
Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (�U.S. GAAP�) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the reported financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
materially from those estimates.
Revenue recognition:
Keithley Instruments, Inc. recognizes product revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery
has occurred, the sales price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. Delivery is considered to
have been met when title and risk of loss have transferred to the customer. Upon shipment, a provision is made for
estimated costs that may be incurred for product warranties and sales returns. Revenue earned from service contracts
is recognized ratably over the contractual service periods, and is not material to the Company�s consolidated results.
Shipping and handling costs are recorded as Cost of goods sold in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Inventories:
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined based on a currently-adjusted standard, which
approximates actual cost on a first-in, first-out basis. We periodically review our recorded inventory and estimate a
reserve for obsolete or slow-moving items. If actual demand and market conditions are less favorable than those
projected by management, additional reserves may be required. If actual market conditions are more favorable than
anticipated, our cost of sales will be lower than expected in that period.
Income taxes:
Keithley is subject to taxation from federal, state and international jurisdictions. The annual provision for income
taxes and the determination of the resulting deferred tax assets and liabilities involves a significant amount of
judgment by management. Judgment also is applied in determining whether the deferred tax assets will be realized in
full or in part. In evaluating our ability to recover our net deferred tax assets, which totaled $1,051 at September 30,
2009, we considered all available positive and negative evidence including our past operating results, the existence of
cumulative losses in the most recent fiscal years, and our forecast of future taxable income. In determining future
taxable income, we are responsible for assumptions utilized including the amount of pretax operating income in each
tax jurisdiction, the reversal of book versus tax differences, and the implementation of feasible and prudent tax
planning strategies. These assumptions require significant judgment about the forecasts of future taxable income and
are consistent with plans and estimates we are using to manage the underlying business.
We have established a valuation allowance against deferred tax assets in the United States and in certain foreign
jurisdictions which may not be realized due to the uncertainty of future profit levels in the respective jurisdictions. We
intend to maintain this valuation allowance until sufficient positive evidence exists to support reversal of the valuation
allowance, until such NOLs are utilized or until such NOLs expire. Our income tax expense recorded in the future will
be reduced to the extent of offsetting decreases in our valuation allowance. The realization of certain tax credits and
the remaining deferred tax asset is dependent upon achieving future forecasted taxable income. If actual results are
significantly less than our forecast, an additional valuation allowance may be recorded against the remaining net
deferred tax assets which totaled $1,051 at September 30, 2009. An increase in the valuation allowance would result
in additional income tax expense in such period and could have a material impact on our future earnings and financial
position. In addition, the calculation of our tax liabilities involves dealing with certain uncertainties in the application
of complex tax regulations in various tax jurisdictions. We recognize potential liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based upon our estimate of whether additional taxes will be due. If payment of these amounts ultimately proves to be
unnecessary, the reversal of the liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period when we
determine that the liabilities are no longer necessary. If our estimate of tax liabilities proves to be less than the
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ultimate assessment, a further charge of income tax expense would result.
Pension plans:
Our retirement benefit plans are a significant cost of doing business and their related obligations will inherently be
settled far in future periods. Therefore, the ultimate amount of those obligations is subject to estimation. Pension
accounting is intended to reflect the recognition of future benefit costs over the employee�s approximate service period
based on the terms of the plans and the investment and funding decisions made by us. We are required to make
assumptions regarding such variables as the expected long-term rate of return on assets and the discount rate applied
to determine service cost and interest cost to arrive at pension income or expense for the year. Because the assumption
regarding the rate of return on plan assets is a long-term estimate, it can differ materially from the actual return
realized on plan assets in any given year, particularly when markets are highly volatile. We have analyzed the rates of
return on assets used and determined that the rates we use are reasonable based on the plans� historical performance
relative to the overall markets in the countries where the plans are in place, as well as the plans� asset allocation
between equities and fixed income investments. Assumed discount rates are used in measurements of the projected
and accumulated benefit obligations, and the service and interest cost components of net periodic pension cost. See
note H to Consolidated Financial Statements for further details.
The discount rate for the United States plan was determined as of the September 30, 2009 measurement date by
constructing a portfolio of bonds with cash flows from coupon payments and maturities matching the projected benefit
payments under the Plan. Bonds considered in constructing the model portfolio are rated AA- or higher by Standard &
Poor�s. Callable bonds were excluded from consideration in this analysis. The longest maturity of any bond included in
the data is August 15, 2037. Benefit payments beyond 2037 were discounted back to this year using interest rates
taken from the Citigroup Pension Discount Curve Comparison to Above Median as of September 30, 2009. The
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matching bond portfolio produces coupon income in excess of what is needed to meet early period benefit payments.
The excess coupon income is accumulated as interest, based on the Citigroup Pension Discount Curve Comparison to
Above Median as of September 30, 2009, until such time as it is used to pay benefits.
The discount rates used in determining the recorded liability as of year end for our United States pension plan were
6.0% for 2009, 7.0% for 2008 and 6.375% for 2007. The 100 basis point decrease from 2008 to 2009 reflects the
decline in interest rates stemming from the global economic crisis that began in late fiscal 2008; this situation pushed
bond yields lower than previous levels. The increase in the rate from 2007 to 2008 was primarily due to higher interest
rates on long-term, highly rated corporate bonds. The discount rates for our German pension plan were 6.5% for 2009,
6.25% for 2008 and 5.5% for 2007. The slight increases in this rate reflects the change in spread between government
and highly-rated Corporate bond yields for Euro instruments having durations similar to the German pension liability.
Actual rate of (loss) return on United States plan assets was (5.8%) for 2009 compared to an expected rate of return of
8.0%. A 0.25% increase (decrease) in the expected rate of return would have produced a $113 decrease (increase) in
2009 expense.
The pension plan assets in Germany are invested through an insurance company. The insurance company directs the
investments for this insurance contract. Because of the type of investments in the insurance contract, an expected rate
of return of 5.0% was assumed.
Management will continue to assess the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and discount rate assumptions
for both the United States plan and the non-U.S. plans based on relevant market conditions as prescribed by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and will make adjustments to the assumptions as
appropriate. Pension income or expense is allocated to Cost of goods sold, Selling, general and administrative
expenses, and Product development expenses in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Stock compensation plans:
In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the Company is required to record the fair value of stock-based compensation awards
as an expense. In order to determine the fair value of stock options on the date of grant, the Company applies the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Inherent in this model are assumptions related to expected stock-price volatility,
option life, risk-free interest rate and dividend yield. While risk-free interest rate and dividend yield are less subjective
assumptions, typically based on factual data derived from public sources, the expected stock-price volatility and
option life assumptions require a greater level of judgment which makes them critical accounting estimates. We use an
expected stock-price volatility assumption primarily based upon observed historical volatility of Keithley�s stock price,
as there is not a substantial enough market for exchange-traded options. During fiscal year 2009, we used a stock-price
volatility assumption of 49%. With regard to the weighted-average expected option life assumption, we consider
several factors, including the historical option exercise behavior of our employees, historical cancellation rates of past
options, and the current life of options outstanding and vested. During fiscal year 2009, we used an expected life
assumption of 4.75 years. We also are required to estimate an expected forfeiture rate when recognizing compensation
cost. We review this rate during each reporting period and adjust it when necessary based upon our past history of
actual forfeitures. The total estimated unrecognized compensation at September 30, 2009 was $948 and is expected to
be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.3 years.
We currently grant non-cash compensation in the form of non-qualified stock options, performance share units and
restricted share units. The final number of common shares to be issued pursuant to the performance share unit awards
will be determined at the end of each three-year performance period. The awards granted in fiscal year 2008 can be
adjusted in 25 percent increments and may range from a maximum of twice the initial award, as specified in the
agreement, to a minimum of zero units depending upon the level of attainment of performance thresholds. During
fiscal 2009, we reversed previously-recorded expenses of $950 relating to the 2007-2009 and 2008-2010 periods, as
performance attainment thresholds were either not achieved or were no longer expected to be achieved. We granted no
performance share awards during fiscal 2009. Our future earnings can fluctuate throughout the performance period
specified in the agreements depending upon our estimate of the number of awards we expect will be issued upon the
completion of the performance period.
Restructuring and Cost Reduction Programs:
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We expense costs associated with exit and disposal activities designed to restructure operations and reduce ongoing
costs of operations when we incur the related liabilities or when other triggering events occur. After the appropriate
level of management having the authority approves the detailed cost reduction or restructuring plan, we establish
accruals for underlying activities by estimating employee termination costs. Our estimates are based upon factors
including affected employees� length of service, any statutory requirements, contract provisions, salary level, and
health care benefit choices. As part of our assessment of exit and disposal activities, we also analyze the carrying
value of any affected long-lived assets for impairment and reductions in the estimated useful lives. We believe our
estimates and assumptions used to calculate the costs associated with these restructuring provisions are appropriate,
and although we do not anticipate significant changes, actual costs could differ from the estimates should we make
changes to the nature or timing of the plans.
Results of Operations
The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
included in Item 8 of this Annual Report.
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Percent of net sales for the years ended September 30:

2009 2008 2007

Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of goods sold 43.8 41.1 40.2
Inventory write off and accelerated depreciation for exit of product line 2.5 0.0 0.0

Gross profit 53.7 58.9 59.8
Selling, general and administrative expenses 48.4 43.6 44.5
Product development expenses 17.6 16.7 18.0
Severance and related charges 6.8 0.9 0.0

Operating loss (19.1) (2.3) (2.7)
Investment income 0.3 1.0 1.5
Interest expense (0.1) 0.0 0.0
Impairment of long-term investments 0.0 (1.7) 0.0

Loss before income taxes (18.9) (3.0) (1.2)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 30.4 (1.3) (1.0)

Net loss (49.3)% (1.7)% (0.2)%

We recorded net losses of $50,504, or $3.23 per diluted share, for fiscal 2009, $2,593, or $0.16 per diluted share, for
fiscal 2008 and $349, or $0.02 per diluted share, for fiscal 2007.
Net sales were $102,527 in 2009 compared with $152,468 in 2008, and $143,658 in 2007. The 33 percent decline in
sales in 2009 was substantially driven by the weak worldwide economic conditions that began during the latter part of
fiscal 2008, intensified considerably in the first quarter of 2009 as the U.S. financial markets froze, and persisted
throughout the duration of fiscal 2009 as global markets reacted and responded. Our customers responded with
reduced demand for products in all industries and all geographic regions served. On a relative basis, demand in fiscal
2009 for products used in research and development declined from fiscal 2008 levels less significantly than demand
for products used in production for our customers in each of the semiconductor, wireless and precision electronics
industries. As such, orders for research and development application mitigated what could otherwise have been a more
significant overall reduction in sales between fiscal 2008 and 2009.
Geographically, fiscal 2009 sales declined 29 percent in the Americas, 34 percent in Asia and likewise fell 35 percent
in Europe, all as compared to our respective 2008 results. For fiscal 2008 compared to fiscal 2007, sales were up 1
percent in the Americas, 8 percent in Asia, and 9 percent in Europe. The stronger U.S. dollar negatively affected sales
by two percentage points in fiscal 2009 and one percentage point in fiscal 2007, while a weaker dollar resulted in sales
growth by four percentage points in fiscal 2008.
Cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales was 43.8%, 41.1% and 40.2% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
The increase in costs as a percentage of sales in 2009 was driven by the lower sales volumes that were not fully offset
by the various cost cutting measures discussed earlier under Business Overview, whereas the increase in 2008 over
2007 levels was primarily the result of an increase in excess and obsolete inventory reserves and increased freight
costs. During 2009, we exited our S600 product line, and as a result, recorded $2,540 of charges for inventory write
offs and accelerated depreciation on related production equipment. Foreign exchange hedging had a minimal effect on
Cost of goods sold in 2009, 2008, and 2007.
Selling, general and administrative expenses of $49,764 declined $16,649, or 25%, in 2009 as compared to 2008
levels, and increased less than 4% in 2008 from $64,008 in 2007. The sharp decline in 2009 was principally
attributable to worldwide headcount reductions and other concerted cost-containment measures which began in
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September 2008 and continued throughout the entirety of fiscal 2009. Additionally, we recorded reversals of $950
during fiscal 2009 for previously-accrued performance-based stock awards that either did not vest during fiscal 2009
or were no longer expected to vest due to the poor financial performance. The increase in 2008 over 2007 was the
result primarily of increased foreign exchange costs as a result of the 10% weaker U.S. dollar, higher commissions
and sales incentives, higher salary costs, and increased consultant costs. These costs were partially offset by the
absence of costs associated with the stock option investigation and shareholder litigation that were included in 2007.
Product development expenses of $18,024 in 2009 decreased 29% from $25,504 in 2008 and increased 1% in 2008
from $25,863 in 2007. The decline from 2008 to 2009 was attributable to targeted reductions in spending coupled with
headcount reductions in response to lower customer demand, as well as the aforementioned exit of the S600 product
line. Product development expense in 2008 was approximately one percent lower than 2007 levels.
During 2009, we recorded expenses of $6,926 for costs associated with severance and related charges compared to
expenses of $1,377 in 2008 for costs associated with the first reduction in our global workforce. We did not incur such
costs during 2007. See Note K for further discussion.
Investment income was $303 in 2009, $1,603 in 2008 and $2,307 in 2007. The 2009 reduction from 2008 levels was
driven mostly by lower average cash and investment levels coupled with a more conservative investment portfolio
comprised principally of certificates of deposits and money market funds. The decrease in 2008 was the result of
lower average cash and investment balances, a change in investment types, and lower average interest rates. Higher
interest rates accounted for the higher income in 2007. See Note D for further details. Interest expense was $52 in
2009, $70 in 2007 and $55 in 2006.

-15-

Edgar Filing: KEITHLEY INSTRUMENTS INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 32



Table of Contents

During 2008, we recorded impairment losses on our long-term investments totaling $2,620. The impairment losses
included $1,500 representing a valuation allowance against a note receivable from a company as well as $1,100 due to
impairment on our investment in a company that is carried on a cost basis. We recorded no impairment losses during
2009 or 2007. See Note D for further discussion.
The effective tax rate for fiscal 2009, including discrete items, was 161%, and was substantially driven by a valuation
allowance of $29,967 recorded in the first quarter against U.S. deferred tax assets, as well as $6,307 of tax expense on
a U.S. loss without tax benefit. We also recorded tax expense on certain profitable foreign jurisdictions. See Note J for
further discussion.
The effective tax rate for fiscal 2008, including discrete items, was a benefit of 42.8%, compared to a benefit of 79.3%
for 2007. The effective benefit in 2008 was greater than the U.S. statutory rate due to the recognition of current year
research tax credits, state and local tax benefits and the recognition of benefits associated with prior year adjustments.
These benefits were partially offset by the net impact of losses in foreign jurisdiction which are not available for a tax
benefit and U.S. tax on foreign remittances. See Note J for further discussion.
The effective benefit for 2007 was greater than the U.S. statutory rate due to the current year utilization of research tax
credits, and an $882 benefit for the retroactive application of research tax credits for fiscal 2006. These benefits were
partially offset by the net U.S. tax on foreign remittances, effective tax rates in foreign jurisdictions that are higher
than the U.S. statutory tax rate, and the net impact of other permanent differences. See Note J for further discussion.
Our financial results are affected by foreign exchange rate fluctuations. Generally, a weakening U.S. dollar versus
foreign currency favorably impacts our foreign currency denominated sales. A strengthening U.S. dollar has an
unfavorable effect. This foreign exchange effect cannot be precisely isolated since many other factors affect our
foreign sales and earnings. These factors include product offerings and pricing policies of Keithley and our
competition, whether competition is foreign or U.S. based, changes in technology, product and customer mix, and
local and worldwide economic conditions.
We utilize hedging techniques designed to mitigate the short-term effect of exchange rate fluctuations on operations
and balance sheet positions by entering into foreign exchange forward contracts. We do not speculate in foreign
currencies or derivative financial instruments, and hedging techniques do not increase our exposure to foreign
exchange rate fluctuations.
Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources
Working Capital
The following table summarizes working capital as of September 30:

2009 2008

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,114 $ 22,073
Restricted cash 569 �
Short-term investments 759 5,700
Refundable income taxes 466 230
Accounts receivable and other, net 11,738 17,035
Total inventories 9,937 19,823
Deferred income taxes 303 5,483
Other current assets 1,753 2,079

Total current assets 49,639 72,423

Current liabilities:
Short-term debt � 23
Accounts payable 4,916 7,325
Accrued payroll and related expenses 5,648 7,073
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Other accrued expenses 5,424 6,142
Income taxes payable 1,122 1,174

Total current liabilities 17,110 21,737

Working capital $ 32,529 $ 50,686

Working capital decreased during fiscal year 2009 by $18,157, substantially driven by a $22,784 reduction in current
assets from September 30, 2008. The decrease in current assets was caused by the combined effect of $4,941 less
short-term investments as those were liquidated into cash to fund operating needs during 2009, $5,527 of lower
accounts receivable resulting from lower customer orders, $9,886 of reduced inventories due to concerted inventory
management efforts and the exiting of the S600 product line, and $5,180 fewer deferred current tax assets resulting
from the aforementioned valuation allowance recorded in the 2009. Current liabilities declined from 2008 to 2009 by
$4,627. The lower levels in all current liabilities resulted from the measures implemented throughout 2009 to lower
our cost structure, including the reduction in inventory levels, and was partially offset by $748 of higher severance
accruals at the end of fiscal 2009 compared to those recorded at the end of fiscal 2008.
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Sources and Uses of Cash
The following table is a summary of our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

2009 2008 2007

Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities $(5,416) $ 1,706 $ 5,641
Investing activities 9,178 16,031 (525)
Financing activities (2,029) (8,844) (3,152)
Operating activities. Cash used in operating activities was $5,416 compared to cash provided by operations of $1,706
for fiscal years 2009 and 2008, respectively. Cash from operating activities is net income adjusted for certain non-cash
expenses and changes in assets and liabilities. During fiscal 2009, the net use of cash in operating activities stemmed
primarily from the net loss which was not fully offset by non-cash charges and reductions in working capital. We also
made $750 of voluntary contributions to our U.S. pension plan. During fiscal year 2008, operating cash flows resulted
primarily from a decrease in accounts receivable, and the positive impact of non-cash charges from depreciation,
stock-based compensation and assets impairment charges. This was partially offset by non-cash charges for deferred
taxes, an increase in inventory, and $1,500 in contributions to the Company�s U.S. pension plan in fiscal 2008. See
Note H for further details. During fiscal 2007, operating cash flows of $5,641 resulted primarily from a decrease in
accounts receivable, and the positive effect of non-cash charges for depreciation and stock-based compensation. This
was partially offset by non-cash charges for deferred income taxes, and $2,500 in contributions to the Company�s U.S.
pension plan.
Investing activities. Cash provided by investing activities was $9,178 in fiscal year 2009 compared to $16,031 in
fiscal year 2008. Cash flows from investing activities consist primarily of the purchase and sale of investments and
purchases of property, plant and equipment. Capital spending declined to $1,994 in 2009 from $3,831 in 2008 as we
curtailed spending in response to the difficult economic conditions experienced throughout the year. We purchased
$759 of short-term investments in 2009 versus $13,225 last year, while sales of short-term investments generated
$12,500 in cash in fiscal 2009 versus $33,087 last year. As a result, during fiscal 2009 we liquidated approximately
$11,741 to provide cash for operations and other activities, compared to $19,862 last year. The declines in these
investment activities directly relate to the lower financial performance in 2009 compared to 2008. Additionally, in
2009 we used $569 in connection with pledges against outstanding letters of credit as required under our new credit
arrangement, which was the result of the amendment of our existing credit arrangement, effective March 30, 2009.
See Note E for details.
Cash provided by investing activities was $16,031 in fiscal year 2008 compared to cash used in investing activities of
$525 in fiscal year 2007. Capital spending was $3,831 in 2008 versus $4,511 in 2007. We purchased $13,225 of
short-term investments in 2008 versus $32,927 in 2007, while sales of short-term investments generated $33,087 in
cash in 2008, compared to $36,913 in 2007. Short-term investments totaled $5,700 at September 30, 2008 as
compared to $36,340 as of September 30, 2007. During 2008, we converted $14,125 of auction rate securities to cash.
Additionally, the decrease in short-term investments in fiscal 2008 was the result of the Company�s strategic initiative
in accordance with its investment policy to maintain the safety and liquidity of its cash and investments.
Financing activities. Cash used for financing activities in 2009 was $2,029 versus $8,844 in 2008. During fiscal year
2009, we repurchased $787 of our Common Shares compared to $6,163 in 2008. See Note C for further details.
Additionally, we repaid $861 in short-term debt during fiscal year 2008 and $25 in fiscal 2009. Short-term debt was
$0 at September 30, 2009 and $23 at September 30, 2008. Cash dividends in 2009 were $1,521 compared with $2,307
in 2008. The decline in cash dividends was driven by the decision to conserve cash in order to maintain liquidity given
the low levels of customer demand experienced throughout fiscal 2009.
The Company amended its credit agreement in March 2009. The revised facility consists of a $5,000 debt facility ($0
outstanding at September 30, 2009) that provides unsecured, multi-currency revolving credit at various interest rates
based on Prime or LIBOR. The agreement no longer contains debt covenants, but instead requires cash to be pledged
against outstanding borrowings and outstanding letters of credit. We are required to pay a facility fee of 0.25% on the
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total amount of the commitment. The expiration date of March 31, 2011 remains unchanged. Additionally, per the
terms of the agreement, the Company may borrow up to $5,000 from other lenders. The Company has a number of
other such credit facilities in various currencies and for standby letters of credit aggregating $1,585 ($0 outstanding as
September 30, 2009).
At September 30, 2009, we had total unused lines of credit with domestic and foreign banks aggregating $6,016. See
Note E for further details. Under certain provisions of the former debt agreement, we were required to comply with
various financial ratios and covenants.
Our stock repurchase program expired on February 28, 2009 and was not renewed or replaced. Accordingly, we may
repurchase no further Common Shares. See Note C for more details.
During 2010, we expect to finance capital spending and working capital requirements with cash and short-term
investments on hand, cash provided by operations as well as the net proceeds from the sale of our RF product line.
Capital expenditures in fiscal 2010 are expected to approximate $1,500 to $2,000.
Set forth below is a table of information with respect to the Company�s contractual obligations as of September 30,
2009:
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Payments Due by Period

Contractual Obligations Total
Less than 1

year 1-3 years 3-5 years
More than 5

years

Short-Term Debt $ � $ � $ � $ � $ �
Operating Lease Obligations (a) 5,788 2,170 2,570 551 497
Payments Under Deferred
Compensation Agreements (b) 2,378 317 345 155 1,561
Pension Benefits (c) � � (c) (c) (c)
Non-cancelable Purchase
Commitments $ 127 $ 127 � � �
Total Contractual Obligations $8,293 $ 2,614 $2,915 $706 $ 2,058

(a) Includes $305
and $483 for
amounts due in
less than one
year, and in one
to three years,
respectively, for
the Santa Rosa
lease associated
with the RF
product line that
was sold in
November 2009
(see details in
Note N). While
Agilent assumed
the Santa Rosa
lease, the
Company
remains a
guarantor in the
event of default.
Agilent will
indemnify the
Company for
any amounts
paid by the
Company to the
landlord in event
of any default.
Accordingly,
obligations of
approximately
$254, $305 and
$178 under that
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lease and
included in the
above table are
not expected to
be incurred by
the Company for
fiscal 2010,
2011 and 2012,
respectively.

(b) Includes
amounts due
under deferred
compensation
agreements with
current and
former
employees and a
Director. At
September 30,
2009,
investment in
insurance assets
to fund future
deferred
compensation
payments were
$1,756.
Amounts
exclude
additional
interest and
investment gains
or losses that
may be earned
or incurred from
September 30,
2009 through
the time of
payment.

(c) The obligation
related to
pension benefits
is actuarially
determined and
is reflective of
obligations as of
September 30,
2009. The
Company made
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a voluntary
pension
contribution of
$750 in fiscal
2009, and does
not have a
required
contribution due
in fiscal 2010.
We anticipate
making
voluntary
contributions
ranging from
$750 to $1,500
in fiscal 2010.
We are not able
to reasonably
estimate our
future required
contributions
beyond 2010
due to
uncertainties
regarding
significant
assumptions
involved in
estimating future
required
contributions to
our defined
benefit pension
plans, including
interest rate
levels, the
amount and
timing of asset
returns; what, if
any, changes
may occur in
legislation; and
how
contributions in
excess of the
minimum
requirements
could impact the
amounts and
timing of future
contributions.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
The Company has no off-balance sheet arrangements.
Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued the Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�)
to serve as the single source of authoritative U.S. GAAP. The ASC supersedes all the existing non-SEC accounting
and reporting standards upon its effective date and, subsequently, the FASB will not issue new standards in the form
of Statements, Staff Positions, or Emerging Issues Task Force Abstracts. The guidance is not intended to change or
alter existing U.S. GAAP. The guidance became effective for the Company in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009.
Adoption did not have an impact on its consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which establishes general standards for accounting and
disclosure of events occurring subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to issuance of the financial statements.
The guidance is not intended to result in significant change to current practice. The Company adopted the guidance in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. Adoption did not have an effect on its consolidated results of operations, financial
position or cash flows.
In April 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance for disclosures about derivative instruments and hedging
activities. The guidance is intended to improve financial reporting about derivative instruments and hedging activities
by requiring enhanced disclosures to enable investors to better understand their effects on an entity�s results of
operations. The Company adopted the guidance in the third quarter of fiscal 2009. Adoption did not have an effect on
its consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
In March 2008, the FASB issued updates to guidance, amending and expanding the disclosure requirements related to
the use of derivative instruments and hedging activities to provide improved transparency into the uses and financial
statement impact of derivative instruments and hedging activities. The new disclosure provisions were adopted by the
Company in the second quarter of fiscal 2009. See Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the required
disclosures related to derivative instruments and hedging activities.
In September 2006, the FASB issued guidance that requires that employers recognize the funded status of defined
benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as a net asset or liability on the balance sheet and recognize as a
component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the gains or losses and prior service costs or credits that arise
during the period but are not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. Companies are required to
measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of their fiscal year end. The Company adopted the presentation
requirements of the guidance in fiscal 2007, which resulted in a net charge to other comprehensive income of $1,975.
We adopted the measurement date provisions in 2009, and as a result, recorded a charge of $105 to retained earnings.
See Note H to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information related to the change in measurement
date provisions.
In September 2006, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which established a framework for measuring fair value
in generally accepted accounting principles, and expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. The guidance is
applicable to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. Accordingly, the
guidance did not require any new fair value measurements. However, for some entities, the application changed
current practice. The guidance became effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. However, the FASB provided a one-year deferral
for the implementation for nonfinancial assets and liabilities. The Company adopted the guidance effective October 1,
2008, except with respect to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, and the adoption did not have a material impact on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.
In February 2007, the FASB issued guidance which allows companies to choose, at specified election dates, to
measure eligible financial assets and liabilities at fair value that are not otherwise required to be measured at fair
value. Unrealized gains and losses shall be reported on items for which the fair value option has been elected in
earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The guidance was effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007. The Company adopted the guidance effective October 1, 2008, and the adoption did not have a material impact
on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2009, the FASB issued updates to guidance that address accounting for variable interest entities. These
updates to ASC 810 are effective for the Company in the first quarter of fiscal 2011. The Company is currently
assessing the impact that adoption will have on its consolidated results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.
In December 2008, the FASB issued updates to the guidance which is intended to enhance disclosures regarding
assets in defined benefit pension or other postretirement plans. The updates are effective for the Company in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2010. The Company does not anticipate the adoption to have a material effect on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.
ITEM 7A � QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
The Company is exposed to a variety of risks, including foreign currency fluctuations, interest rate fluctuations and
changes in the market value of its short-term investments. In the normal course of business, we employ established
policies and procedures to manage our exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency values and interest rates.
The Company is exposed to foreign currency exchange rate risk primarily through transactions denominated in foreign
currencies. We currently utilize foreign exchange forward contracts or option contracts to sell foreign currencies to fix
the exchange rates related to near-term sales and effectively fix our margins. Generally, these contracts have
maturities of three months or less. Our policy is to only enter into derivative transactions when we have an identifiable
exposure to risk, thus not creating additional foreign currency exchange rate risk. In our opinion, a 10 percent adverse
change in foreign currency exchange rates would not have a material effect on these instruments nor therefore, on our
results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
The Company maintains a short-term and long-term investment portfolio consisting primarily of various certificates of
deposit (CDs) with numerous institutions and having differing maturity dates. A decline in interest rates would
generally not change the value of these investments as they mature, but would decrease earnings on future CDs
purchased with cash or proceeds from other matured CDs. During fiscal 2009 the amount of short-term investments
has declined substantially in terms of both dollars and as a percentage of total current assets. Accordingly, in
management�s opinion, a 10 percent decline in interest rates would not have a material impact on our consolidated
results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
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ITEM 8 � FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Keithley Instruments, Inc.
In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders� equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Keithley
Instruments, Inc. and its subsidiaries at September 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended September 30, 2009 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2009, based on criteria established in
Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company�s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, included in management�s report on internal control over financial reporting included in Item 9A.
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company�s internal control over
financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the
financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.
A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Cleveland, Ohio
December 11, 2009
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 (In Thousands of Dollars Except for Per Share Data)

2009 2008 2007

Net sales $102,527 $152,468 $143,658
Cost of goods sold 44,890 62,623 57,724
Inventory writedowns and accelerated depreciation for exit
of product line 2,540 � �

Gross profit 55,097 89,845 85,934
Selling, general and administrative expenses 49,764 66,413 64,008
Product development expenses 18,024 25,504 25,863
Severance and related charges 6,926 1,377 �

Operating loss (19,617) (3,449) (3,937)
Investment income 303 1,603 2,307
Interest expense (52) (70) (55)
Impairment of long-term investments � (2,620) �

Loss before income taxes (19,366) (4,536) (1,685)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 31,138 (1,943) (1,336)

Net loss $ (50,504) $ (2,593) $ (349)

Basic loss per share $ (3.23) $ (0.16) $ (0.02)

Diluted loss per share $ (3.23) $ (0.16) $ (0.02)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of September 30, 2009 and 2008 (In Thousands of Dollars Except for Share Data)

2009 2008

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 24,114 $ 22,073
Restricted cash 569 �
Short-term investments 759 5,700
Refundable income taxes 466 230
Accounts receivable and other, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $598
and $555 as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively 11,738 17,035
Inventories:
Raw materials 5,760 12,325
Work in process 613 1,261
Finished products 3,564 6,237

Total inventories 9,937 19,823
Deferred income taxes 303 5,483
Prepaid expenses 1,753 2,079

Total current assets 49,639 72,423

Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Land 1,325 1,325
Buildings and leasehold improvements 18,053 17,240
Manufacturing, laboratory and office equipment 34,703 35,761

54,081 54,326
Less-Accumulated depreciation and amortization 42,981 41,174

Total property, plant and equipment, net 11,100 13,152

Deferred income taxes 748 26,097
Intangible assets 910 1,190
Other assets 10,705 25,116

Total assets $ 73,102 $137,978

Liabilities and Shareholders� Equity
Current liabilities:
Short-term debt $ � $ 23
Accounts payable 4,916 7,325
Accrued payroll and related expenses 5,648 7,073
Other accrued expenses 5,424 6,142
Income taxes payable 1,122 1,174

Total current liabilities 17,110 21,737
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Long-term deferred compensation 2,111 2,561
Deferred income taxes � 65
Long-term income taxes payable 2,852 2,919
Other long-term liabilities 14,419 7,394
Commitments and contingencies (See Note L)
Shareholders� equity:
Common Shares, stated value $.0125:
Authorized � 80,000,000; issued and outstanding � 14,950,093 and 14,722,585
in 2009 and 2008, respectively 187 184
Class B Common Shares, stated value $.0125:
Authorized � 9,000,000; issued and outstanding � 2,150,502 in 2009 and 2008 27 27
Capital in excess of stated value 39,121 38,930
Retained earnings 28,629 80,759
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (15,900) (1,873)
Common Shares held in treasury, at cost (15,454) (14,725)

Total shareholders� equity 36,610 103,302

Total liabilities and shareholders� equity $ 73,102 $137,978

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders� Equity
For the years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 (In Thousands of Dollars Except for Per Share Data)

Capital Accumulated Common
Class

B in excess other Shares Total
Common Common of stated Retained comprehensive held in shareholders�

Shares Shares value earnings income treasury equity

Balance
September 30, 2006 $180 $27 $33,703 $ 88,393 $ 615 $ (6,415) $116,503
Comprehensive
Income:
Net loss (349)
Translation
adjustment 459
Minimum pension
liability adjustment (2)
Net unrealized loss
on derivative
securities (126)
Net unrealized
investment gain 83
Total comprehensive
income 65
Adjustment to
initially apply
accounting change to
recognize funded
status of pension
plans, net of taxes of
$1,081 (1,975) (1,975)
Stock-based
compensation 1 1,508 1,509
Cash dividends:
Common Shares
($.15 per share) (2,110) (2,110)
Class B Common
Shares ($.12 per
share) (258) (258)
Shares issued under
stock plans, net of
taxes 1 1,011 (172) 840
Common Shares
acquired for
settlement of
deferred Directors�
fees 255 (255) �

(41) 41 �
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Common Shares
reissued in
settlement of
Director�s fees
Repurchase of
Common Shares (1,550) (1,550)

Balance
September 30, 2007 182 27 36,436 85,676 (946) (8,351) 113,024
Comprehensive
Loss:
Net loss (2,593)
Translation
adjustment 85
Pension liability
adjustment (720)
Net unrealized gain
on derivative
securities 132
Net unrealized
investment loss (424)
Total comprehensive
loss (3,520)
Stock-based
compensation 1,832 1,832
Cash dividends:
Common Shares
($.15 per share) (2,049) (2,049)
Class B Common
Shares ($.12 per
share) (258) (258)
Adoption of FIN 48 (17) (17)
Shares issued under
stock plans, net of
taxes 2 451 453
Common Shares
acquired for
settlement of
deferred Directors�
fees 234 (234) �
Common Shares
reissued in
settlement of
Director�s fees (23) 23 �
Repurchase of
Common Shares (6,163) (6,163)

Balance
September 30, 2008 184 27 38,930 80,759 (1,873) (14,725) 103,302
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Comprehensive
Loss:
Net loss (50,504)
Translation
adjustment 424
Pension liability
adjustment (14,756)
Net unrealized gain
on derivative
Securities (137)
Net unrealized
investment gain 442
Total comprehensive
loss (64,531)
Stock-based
compensation (53) (53)
Implementation of
pension
measurement date
change (105) (105)
Cash dividends:
Common Shares
($.10 per share) (1,349) (1,349)
Class B Common
Shares ($.08 per
share) (172) (172)
Shares issued under
stock plans, net of
taxes 3 302 305
Common Shares
acquired for
settlement of
deferred Directors�
fees 228 (228) �
Common Shares
reissued in
settlement of
Director�s fees (286) 286 �
Repurchase of
Common Shares (787) (787)

Balance
September 30, 2009 $187 $27 $39,121 $ 28,629 $(15,900) $(15,454) $ 36,610

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
-23-

Edgar Filing: KEITHLEY INSTRUMENTS INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 48



Table of Contents

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 (In Thousands of Dollars)

2009 2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $(50,504) $ (2,593) $ (349)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in)
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 3,626 4,157 4,380
Amortization 280 210 �
Deferred income taxes 30,412 (3,174) (4,517)
Deferred compensation 18 (76) 519
Stock-based compensation (53) 1,832 1,509
Non-cash charges for exit of product line 4,498 � �
Loss on the disposition/impairment of assets 110 2,775 181
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Refundable income taxes (191) 516 449
Accounts receivable and other 5,494 2,330 8,031
Inventories 5,945 (5,210) 107
Prepaid expenses 465 (90) 91
Other current liabilities (5,541) 1,208 (2,155)
Other operating activities 25 (179) (2,605)

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (5,416) 1,706 5,641

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (1,994) (3,831) (4,511)
Restricted cash (569) � �
Purchase of investments and other (759) (13,225) (32,927)
Proceeds from maturities and sales of investments 12,500 33,087 36,913

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 9,178 16,031 (525)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net repayment of short-term debt (25) (861) (79)
Proceeds from employee stock purchase and option plans 212 347 487
Tax benefit of stock purchase and stock-based compensation
arrangements 92 140 358
Repurchase of Common Shares (787) (6,163) (1,550)
Cash dividends (1,521) (2,307) (2,368)

Net cash used in financing activities (2,029) (8,844) (3,152)

Effect of changes in foreign currency exchange rates on cash
and cash equivalents 308 292 423
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Increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,041 9,185 2,387
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 22,073 12,888 10,501

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 24,114 $ 22,073 $ 12,888

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes $ 1,229 $ 1,945 $ 1,565
Interest 53 59 50
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

-24-

Edgar Filing: KEITHLEY INSTRUMENTS INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 50



Table of Contents

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In Thousands of Dollars Except for Per-Share Data)
Note A � Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Keithley Instruments, Inc. and its subsidiaries (�Keithley�
or �Company�). Intercompany transactions have been eliminated.
Nature of operations
Keithley�s business is to design, develop, manufacture and market complex electronic instruments and systems to serve
the specialized needs of electronics manufacturers for high-performance production testing, process monitoring,
product development and research. Our primary products are integrated systems used to source, measure, connect,
control or communicate electrical direct current (DC) or optical signals. Although our products vary in capability,
sophistication, use, size and price, they generally test, measure and analyze electrical, RF, optical or physical
properties. As such, we consider our business to be in a single industry segment.
On November 19, 2009, the Company announced it entered into a Purchase and Sale Agreement (�Purchase
Agreement�)with Agilent Technologies, Inc. (�Agilent�) with respect to the sale of its RF product line, and the
transaction closed on November 30, 2009. Accordingly, our business will no longer include those operations
subsequent to the closing date. See Note N for details.
Revenue recognition
Keithley Instruments, Inc. recognizes product revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery
has occurred, the sales price is fixed or determinable and collectability is reasonably assured. Delivery is considered to
have been met when title and risk of loss have transferred to the customer. Upon shipment, a provision is made for
estimated costs that may be incurred for product warranties and sales returns. Revenue earned from service is
recognized ratably over the contractual service periods, and is not material to the Company�s consolidated results.
Shipping and handling costs are recorded as Cost of goods sold in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Foreign currency translation
Our revenues, costs and expenses, and assets and liabilities are exposed to changes in foreign currency exchange rates
as a result of our global operations. For those subsidiaries that operate in a local functional currency environment, all
assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars using current exchange rates, and revenues and expenses are
translated using weighted average exchange rates in effect during the period. Resulting translation adjustments are
reported as a separate component of accumulated comprehensive income in shareholders� equity. For those entities that
operate in a U.S. dollar functional currency environment, foreign currency assets and liabilities are remeasured into
U.S. dollars at current exchange rates. Gains or losses from foreign currency remeasurement are generally immaterial
and are included in the �Selling, general and administrative expenses� caption of the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.
Advertising
Advertising production and placement costs are expensed when incurred. Advertising expenses were $5,043, $7,985
and $8,066 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets consist of software costs and are amortized over the estimated economic life of the software
products, which is estimated to be five years. At each balance sheet date, the unamortized cost of the software is
compared to its net realizable value. The net realizable value is the estimated future gross revenues from the software
product reduced by the estimated future costs of completing and disposing of that product, including the costs of
performing maintenance and customer support. The excess of the unamortized cost over the net realizable value would
then be recognized as an impairment loss. Amortization expense is recorded as �Cost of goods sold� in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and was $280, $210 and $0 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Product development expenses
Expenditures for product development are charged to expense as incurred.
Fair Value Measurements
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Assets and liabilities measured at fair value are classified using the following hierarchy, which is based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation as of the measurement date.

� Level 1 � Valuation is based upon quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

� Level 2 � Valuation is based upon quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, or other
inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of
the financial instrument.

� Level 3 � Valuation is based upon other unobservable inputs that are significant to the fair value measurement.
The classification of fair value measurements within the hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of input that is
significant to the measurement.
Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. The Company�s cash equivalents and investments are diversified with numerous financial institutions
which management believes to have acceptable credit ratings. These investments are primarily money-market funds
and short term certificates of deposit. The recorded amount of these investments approximates fair value determined
based on Level 1 and 2 inputs as defined under U.S. GAAP. Cash flows resulting from hedging transactions are
classified in the same category as the cash flows from the item being hedged.
Restricted cash
Effective March 31, 2009, the Company amended its $10,000 credit agreement to reduce the borrowing limit to
$5,000, among other changes. While the agreement no longer contains debt covenants, the Company is required to
pledge cash against outstanding borrowings and letters of credit. See Note E for further details.
Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts
Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is our best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in our existing accounts receivable. We determine
the allowance based on historical write-off experience by industry and regional economic data. We review our
allowance for doubtful accounts periodically and all account balances are reviewed for collectability. Account
balances are charged off against the allowance when we feel it is probable the receivable will not be recovered. We do
not have any off-balance sheet credit exposure related to our customers. The changes in the allowance for doubtful
accounts for fiscal years ending September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Balance at beginning of year $555 $500 $448
Additions 79 63 48
Write-offs, net of recoveries (43) (6) (11)
Foreign exchange revaluation 7 (2) 15

Balance at end of year $598 $555 $500
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Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined based on a currently-adjusted standard, which
approximates actual cost on a first-in, first-out basis. The Company provides inventory allowances based on excess
and obsolete inventories determined primarily by future demand forecasts. The allowance is measured as the
difference between the cost of the inventory and market based upon assumptions about future demand and charged to
the provision for inventory, which is a component of Cost of goods sold. At the point of the loss recognition, a new,
lower-cost basis for that inventory is established, and subsequent changes in facts and circumstances do not result in
the restoration or increase in that newly established cost basis. See Note K for further details.
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is provided over periods approximating the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Substantially all manufacturing, laboratory and office equipment is depreciated by the
double declining balance method over periods of 3 to 10 years. Buildings are depreciated by the straight-line method
over periods of 23 to 45 years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the asset lives or the terms
of the leases. Depreciation expense was $3,626, $4,157 and $4,380 in fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Capitalized software
Certain internal and external costs incurred to acquire or create internal use software are capitalized. Capitalized
software is included in property, plant and equipment and is depreciated over 3 to 5 years after it is placed in service.
Impairment of long-lived assets
Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment when events or circumstances indicate costs may not be recoverable.
Impairment exists when the carrying value of the assets is greater than the pretax undiscounted future cash flows
expected to be provided by the asset. If impairment exists, the asset is written down to its fair value. Fair value is
determined through quoted market values or through the calculation of the pretax present value of future cash flows
expected to be provided by the asset.
Capital stock
The Company has two classes of stock. Each Class B Common Share has ten times the voting power of a Common
Share, but the Class B Common Shares are entitled to cash dividends of no more than 80% of the cash dividends on
the Common Shares. Holders of Common Shares, voting as a class, elect one-fourth of the Company�s Board of
Directors and participate with holders of Class B Common Shares in electing the balance of the Directors and in
voting on all other corporate matters requiring shareholder approval. Additional Class B Common Shares may be
issued only to holders of such shares for stock dividends or stock splits. These shares are convertible at any time to
Common Shares on a one-for-one basis.
The number of Common Shares, Class B Common Shares and Common Shares held in treasury is shown below:

Class B
Common

Shares

Common Shares
Common

Shares held in treasury

Balance at September 30, 2006 14,410,245 2,150,502 (551,625)
Common Shares acquired for settlement of deferred
Directors� fees � � (21,542)
Common Shares reissued in settlement of directors� fees � � 1,934
Shares issued under stock plans 170,733 � �
Repurchase of Common Shares � � (168,815)

Balance at September 30, 2007 14,580,978 2,150,502 (740,048)
Common Shares acquired for settlement of deferred
Directors� fees � � (26,162)
Common Shares reissued in settlement of directors� fees � � 1,616
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Shares issued under stock plans 141,607 � �
Repurchase of Common Shares � � (636,600)

Balance at September 30, 2008 14,722,585 2,150,502 (1,401,194)
Common Shares acquired for settlement of deferred
Directors� fees � � (64,643)
Common Shares reissued in settlement of directors� fees � � 34,530
Shares issued under stock plans 227,508 � �
Repurchase of Common Shares � � (166,733)

Balance at September 30, 2009 14,950,093 2,150,502 (1,598,040)
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Accumulated other comprehensive loss
The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of taxes, at September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are as
follows:

2009 2008 2007

Translation adjustment $ 1,671 $ 1,247 $ 1,162
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivative securities (91) 46 (86)
Net unrealized investment loss � (442) (18)
Benefit plan obligation (17,480) (2,724) (2,004)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss $(15,900) $(1,873) $ (946)

Income taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized under the liability method based upon the difference between the
amounts reported for financial reporting and tax purposes. Deferred taxes are measured by applying currently enacted
tax rates. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reflect the estimated amount of deferred tax assets
that may not be realized based upon the Company�s analysis of estimated future taxable income and establishment of
tax strategies. Future taxable income, the results of tax strategies and changes in tax laws could impact these
estimates. We have provided for estimated foreign withholding taxes and United States income taxes, less available
tax credits, for the undistributed earnings of the non-United States subsidiaries as of September 30, 2009, 2008 and
2007.
Restructuring and Cost Reduction Programs
We expense costs associated with exit and disposal activities designed to restructure operations and reduce ongoing
costs of operations when we incur the related liabilities or when other triggering events occur. After the appropriate
level of management having the authority approves the detailed cost reduction or restructuring plan, we establish
accruals for underlying activities by estimating employee termination costs. Our estimates are based upon factors
including affected employees� length of service, any statutory requirements, contract provisions, salary level, and
health care benefit choices. As part of our assessment of exit and disposal activities, we also analyze the carrying
value of any affected long-lived assets for impairment and reductions in the estimated useful lives.
Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
reported financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods.
Examples include the allowance for doubtful accounts, estimates of contingent liabilities, inventory valuation, pension
plan assumptions, estimates and assumptions relating to stock-based compensation costs, and the assessment of the
valuation of deferred income taxes and income tax reserves. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Earnings per share
Both Common Shares and Class B Common Shares are included in calculating earnings per share. The weighted
average number of shares outstanding used in the calculation is set forth below:

2009 2008 2007

Net loss in thousands $ (50,504) $ (2,593) $ (349)
Weighted average shares outstanding 15,648,258 15,853,938 16,206,698
Assumed exercise of stock options,weighted average
of incremental shares � � �

� � �
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Assumed purchase of stock under stock purchase plan,
weighted average

Diluted shares � adjusted weighted-average shares and
assumed conversions 15,648,258 15,853,938 16,206,698

Basic loss per share $ (3.23) $ (0.16) $ (0.02)
Diluted loss per share $ (3.23) $ (0.16) $ (0.02)
Due to the net losses in fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007, 33,967, 187,252 and 165,176 shares, respectively, were excluded
from the dilutive calculation for the exercise of stock options, the issuance of stock-based awards and purchase of
stock under the stock purchase plan.
Stock-based compensation
As of September 30, 2009, the Company had established a number of stock-based incentive programs as discussed in
more detail in Note I. The provisions of U.S. GAAP require that all stock-based compensation be recognized as an
expense in the financial statements and that such cost be measured at the fair value of the award. U.S. GAAP also
requires that excess tax benefits related to stock option exercises be reflected as financing cash inflows instead of
operating cash inflows. In calculating diluted earnings per share, we have elected to use the actual method for
calculating windfall tax benefits or shortfalls for fully and partially vested options in arriving at the assumed proceeds
in the treasury stock calculation. We used the adoption transition guidance in determining the pool of windfall tax
benefits upon adoption.
Derivatives and Hedging Activities
In accordance with U.S. GAAP, all of the Company�s derivative instruments are recognized on the balance sheet at
their fair value. The Company currently utilizes foreign exchange forward contracts or option contracts to sell foreign
currencies to fix the exchange rates related to near-term sales and effectively fix the Company�s margins. Underlying
hedged transactions are recorded at hedged rates, therefore realized and unrealized gains and losses are recorded when
the hedged transactions occur.

-27-

Edgar Filing: KEITHLEY INSTRUMENTS INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 56



Table of Contents

On the date the derivative contract is entered into, the Company designates its derivative as either a hedge of the fair
value of a recognized asset or liability (�fair value� hedge), as a hedge of the variability of cash flows to be received
(�cash flow� hedge), or as a foreign-currency cash flow hedge (�foreign currency� hedge). Changes in the fair value of a
derivative that is highly effective as, and that is designated and qualifies as, a fair value hedge, along with the gain or
loss on the hedged asset or liability that is attributable to the hedged risk are recorded in current period earnings.
Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and that is designed and qualifies as a cash flow hedge
are recorded in other comprehensive income until earnings are affected by the transaction in the underlying asset.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are highly effective and that qualify as foreign currency hedges are
recorded in either current period income or other comprehensive income, depending on whether the hedge transaction
is a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge. We determine fair value based upon Level 2 inputs as defined under U.S.
GAAP. At September 30, 2009, the foreign exchange forward contracts were designated as foreign currency hedges.
The Company documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Company also assesses
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of
hedged items. If it is determined that a derivative is not highly effective as a hedge, the Company discontinues hedge
accounting prospectively. Cash flows resulting from hedging transactions are classified in the consolidated statements
of cash flows in the same category as the cash flows from the item being hedged.
Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year notes to conform to the current year presentation.
Recently adopted accounting pronouncements
In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued the Accounting Standards Codification (�ASC�)
to serve as the single source of authoritative U.S. GAAP. The ASC supersedes all the existing non-SEC accounting
and reporting standards upon its effective date and, subsequently, the FASB will not issue new standards in the form
of Statements, Staff Positions, or Emerging Issues Task Force Abstracts. The guidance is not intended to change or
alter existing U.S. GAAP. The guidance became effective for the Company in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009.
Adoption did not have an impact on its consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which establishes general standards for accounting and
disclosure of events occurring subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to issuance of the financial statements.
The guidance is not intended to result in significant change to current practice. The Company adopted the guidance in
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. Adoption did not have an effect on its consolidated results of operations, financial
position or cash flows.
In April 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance for disclosures about derivative instruments and hedging
activities. The guidance is intended to improve financial reporting about derivative instruments and hedging activities
by requiring enhanced disclosures to enable investors to better understand their effects on an entity�s results of
operations. The Company adopted the guidance in the third quarter of fiscal 2009. Adoption did not have an effect on
its consolidated results of operations, financial position or cash flows.
In March 2008, the FASB issued updates to guidance, amending and expanding the disclosure requirements related to
the use of derivative instruments and hedging activities to provide improved transparency into the uses and financial
statement impact of derivative instruments and hedging activities. The new disclosure provisions were adopted by the
Company in the second quarter of fiscal 2009. See Note F for the required disclosures related to derivative instruments
and hedging activities.
In September 2006, the FASB issued guidance that requires that employers recognize the funded status of defined
benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as a net asset or liability on the balance sheet and recognize as a
component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the gains or losses and prior service costs or credits that arise
during the period but are not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. Companies are required to
measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of their fiscal year end. The Company adopted the presentation
requirements of the guidance in fiscal 2007, which resulted in a charge to other comprehensive income of $1,975. We
adopted the measurement date provisions in 2009, and as a result, recorded a charge of $105 to retained earnings. See
Note H for additional information related to the change in measurement date provisions.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued authoritative guidance which established a framework for measuring fair value
in generally accepted accounting principles, and expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. The guidance is
applicable to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. Accordingly, the
guidance did not require any new fair value measurements. However, for some entities, the application changed
current practice. The guidance became effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. However, the FASB provided a one-year deferral
for the implementation for nonfinancial assets and liabilities. The Company adopted the guidance effective October 1,
2008, except with respect to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, and the adoption did not have a material impact on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.
In February 2007, the FASB issued guidance which allows companies to choose, at specified election dates, to
measure eligible financial assets and liabilities at fair value that are not otherwise required to be measured at fair
value. Unrealized gains and losses shall be reported on items for which the fair value option has been elected in
earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The guidance was effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007. The Company adopted the guidance effective October 1, 2008, and the adoption did not have a material impact
on its Consolidated Financial Statements.
Recently issued accounting pronouncements
In June 2009, the FASB issued updates to guidance that address accounting for variable interest entities. These
updates to ASC 810 are effective for the Company in the first quarter of fiscal 2011. The Company is currently
assessing the impact that adoption will have on its consolidated results of operations, financial position, or cash flows.
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In December 2008, the FASB issued updates to the guidance which is intended to enhance disclosures regarding
assets in defined benefit pension or other postretirement plans. The updates are effective for the Company in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2010. The Company does not anticipate the adoption to have a material effect on its
Consolidated Financial Statements.
Note B � Product Warranties
Generally, the Company�s products are covered under a one-year warranty; however, certain products are covered
under a two or three-year warranty. It is the Company�s policy to accrue for all product warranties based upon
historical in-warranty repair data. In addition, the Company accrues for specifically identified product performance
issues. The Company also offers extended warranties for certain of its products for which revenue is recognized over
the life of the contract period. The costs associated with servicing the extended warranties are expensed as incurred.
The revenue, as well as the costs related to the extended warranties, are immaterial for fiscal years 2009, 2008 and
2007.
A reconciliation of the estimated changes in the aggregated product warranty liability for fiscal year 2009 and 2008 is
as follows:

2009 2008

Beginning balance $ 701 $ 722
Accruals for warranties issued during the period 984 1,345
Accruals related to pre-existing warranties (including changes in estimates and
expiring warranties) (116) (178)
Settlements made (in cash or in kind) during the period (1,103) (1,188)

Ending balance $ 466 $ 701

Note C � Repurchase of Common Shares
In February 2007, the Company announced its Board of Directors had approved an open market stock repurchase
program (the �2007 Program�). Prior to its expiration on February 28, 2009, the 2007 Program allowed the Company to
purchase up to 2,000,000 Common Shares, which represented approximately 12 percent of its total outstanding
Common Shares at the start of the 2007 Program. A total of 942,600 shares at an average price of $8.97 per share
including commissions were repurchased through the life of the 2007 Program. The purpose of the 2007 Program was
to offset the dilutive effect of stock option and stock purchase plans, and to provide value to shareholders. Common
Shares held in treasury may be reissued in settlement of stock purchases under the stock option and stock purchase
plans.
During fiscal year 2009, the Company purchased 166,733 Common Shares for $787 at an average cost of $4.72 per
share including commissions. This includes 11,733 Common Shares withheld for payroll taxes upon the issuance of
Common Shares for vested performance award units in November 2008. During fiscal year 2008, the Company
purchased 636,600 Common Shares for $6,163 at an average cost per share of $9.68 including commissions.
The following table summarizes the Company�s stock repurchase activity:

2009 2008

Total number of shares purchased 166,733 636,600
Average price paid per share (including commissions) $ 4.72 $ 9.68
Identity of broker-dealer used to effect the purchases National Financial

Securities LLC
National Financial

Securities LLC
Number of shares purchased as part of a publicly announced
repurchase program 155,000 636,600

0 1,212,400
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Maximum number of shares that remain to be purchased under
the program
At September 30, 2009 and 2008, 1,377,648 and 1,210,915 Common Shares purchased under the Company�s share
repurchase programs remained in treasury at an average cost, including commissions, of $9.94 and $10.66,
respectively.
Also, included in the �Common shares held in treasury, at cost� caption of the consolidated balance sheets are shares
repurchased to settle non-employee Directors� fees deferred pursuant to the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 1996 Outside
Directors Deferred Stock Plan. Shares held in treasury pursuant to this plan totaled 220,392 and 190,279 at
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
Note D � Investments and Notes Receivable
The Company classifies its certificates of deposits and money market fund investments in fiscal year 2009 as �trading�,
which requires they be recorded at fair market value in the Company�s Consolidated Balance Sheet with the changes in
fair value and resulting gains and losses included in the Company�s Consolidated Statements of Operations. For fiscal
2008, the Company classified its short-term investments and certain of its long-term investments, which were
comprised of corporate notes and bonds and auction rate securities as �available for sale�, which under U.S. GAAP
requires they were recorded at fair market value in the Company�s Consolidated Balance Sheet with the changes in fair
market value included in �Accumulated other comprehensive loss.� There were no realized gains or losses on sales of
marketable securities in fiscal years 2009, 2008 or 2007. U.S GAAP defines fair value as the price that would be
received upon sale of an asset or paid upon transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date and in the principal or most advantageous market for that asset or liability. We determined
the fair market value of the trading investments at September 30, 2009, using quoted prices for similar assets, which is
a Level 2 hierarchy fair value measurement.
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Trading investments at September 30, 2009 were comprised of the following:

Adjusted
cost

Unrealized
gains

Unrealized
losses

Market
value

Short Term:
Certificates of deposits and money market funds $ 759 $ � $ � $ 759
Available-for-sale investments at September 30, 2008 were comprised of the following:

Adjusted
cost

Unrealized
gains

Unrealized
losses

Market
value

Short Term:
Corporate notes and bonds $ 4,700 $ � $ � $ 4,700
Auction rate securities 1,000 � � 1,000
Long Term:
Auction rate securities 6,800 � (680) 6,120

Total available-for-sale investments $12,500 $ � $ (680) $11,820

The long-term auction rate securities are included in the caption �Other assets� on the Company�s Consolidated Balance
Sheet at September 30, 2008.
At September 30, 2009 and 2008, the investments have maturity dates as follows:

2009 2008

Less than 1 year $759 $ �
1 year to 5 years � �
5 to 10 years � �
10 to 15 years � �
Greater than 15 years � 11,820

Total investments $759 $11,820

Our auction rate securities (�ARS�) were private placement securities, primarily backed by student college loans with
long-term nominal maturities for which the interest rates are reset through an auction each month. Auctions for these
types of securities began to fail during the second quarter of fiscal year 2008, which caused us to record an unrealized
loss through accumulated other comprehensive loss and reclassify the balance to long-term as of September 30, 2008.
The $1,000 of ARS that were classified as short-term investments at September 30, 2008 were redeemed the first
week of October 2008. Additionally, in early October 2008, the Company received an offer from Citigroup Global
Markets (�Citigroup�), the investment provider for its ARS, to sell at par value the remaining $6,800 of ARS. In
October 2008, Citigroup redeemed these ARS and we reversed the unrealized losses that were recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive loss. As such, the Company no longer had any auction rate securities as of
September 30, 2009.
The caption, �Other assets,� on the Company�s Consolidated Balance Sheets includes the following long-term
investments carried using the cost method at September 30, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
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Non-marketable equity securities $ 150 $ 150
Venture capital fund 32 53
Notes receivable, net of reserve of $1,500 at September 30, 2009 and 2008 1,753 1,797

$1,935 $2,000

Notes receivable at September 30, 2009 and 2008 include a note with a principal balance of $2,750 plus accrued
interest of $503 which was accrued at a rate of 8.65% compounded annually. This note, including interest, becomes
payable on demand on or after September 21, 2016. We agreed to suspend interest accumulation during fiscal 2009,
and accordingly, interest due to us is unchanged from last year end. Effective October 1, 2009, the note accrues
interest at an annual rate of 6.5%. The impairment loss recorded in fiscal year 2008 included $1,500 representing a
valuation allowance against this note receivable; no changes to this valuation allowance were recorded in 2009. The
valuation allowance was established as the Company believes that it is probable that it will be unable to collect all
amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. The fair market value was determined by
examining the collateral value of the assets pledged by the grantor on the balance sheet dates based upon financial
information provided by the grantor. Long-term notes receivable at September 30, 2008 also includes $40, in principal
plus interest at a rate of 8.25% per annum. This note plus interest is payable through August 31, 2010, and is classified
in �Accounts receivable and other� in the Company�s consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2009.
The Company reviews its long-term investments for other-than-temporary impairment whenever the fair value of an
investment is less than amortized cost and evidence indicates that an investment�s carrying value is not recoverable
within a reasonable period of time. In the evaluation of whether an impairment is other-than-temporary, the Company
considers its ability and intent to hold the investment until the market price recovers, the reasons for the impairment,
compliance with the Company�s investment policy, the severity and duration of the impairment and expected future
performance. Based on this evaluation, the Company recorded impairment losses of $2,620 and $109 during fiscal
years 2008 and 2007, respectively on its long-term investments carried at cost. The Company recorded no impairment
losses during 2009.
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Note E � Financing Arrangements
Effective March 31, 2009, the Company amended its $10,000 credit agreement. The revised agreement consists of a
$5,000 facility ($0 of short-term debt and $569 of standby letters of credit outstanding at September 30, 2009) that
provides unsecured, multi-currency revolving credit at various interest rates based on Prime or LIBOR. LIBOR was
0.29% and the Prime rate was 3.25% as of September 30, 2009. The agreement no longer contains debt covenants, but
requires cash to be pledged against outstanding borrowings and standby letters of credit. The expiration date of March
31, 2011 remains unchanged. The Company is required to pay a facility fee of 0.25% per annum on the total amount
of the commitment. The agreement may be extended annually. Additionally, per the terms of the agreement, the
Company may borrow up to $5,000 from other lenders. The Company has a number of other such credit facilities in
various currencies and for standby letters of credit aggregating $1,585 ($0 outstanding at September 30, 2009). At
September 30, 2009, the Company had total unused lines of credit with domestic and foreign banks aggregating
$6,016.
Under the Company�s former facility, there were no borrowings during 2008 or 2007. Additionally, the Company had
a number of other credit facilities in various currencies and for standby letters of credit aggregating $5,000 ($23 of
short-term debt and $603 for standby letters of credit outstanding) at September 30, 2008. The weighted average
interest rate on short-term borrowings was 5.6% and 3.4% at September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The
Company had total unused lines of credit with domestic and foreign banks aggregating $14,374 of which $10,000 was
long-term and $4,374 was a combination of long-term and short-term depending upon the nature of the indebtedness
at September 30, 2008. Under certain provisions of the former debt agreements, the Company was required to comply
with various financial ratios and covenants.
Note F � Derivatives and Hedging Activities
In the normal course of business, the Company uses derivative financial instruments to manage foreign currency
exchange rate risk. The Company does not enter into derivative transactions for trading purposes. The objective of the
Company�s hedging strategy is to hedge the foreign currency risk associated with the anticipated sale of inventory and
the settlement of the related intercompany accounts receivable. The forward contracts are designated as cash flow
hedges that encompass the variability of U.S. dollar cash flows attributable to the settlement of intercompany foreign
currency denominated receivables resulting from the sale of inventory manufactured in the U.S. to our wholly-owned
foreign subsidiaries. The foreign exchange forward contracts generally have maturities of three months or less.
Changes in the fair value of these derivatives are recorded in the financial statement line item �Accumulated other
comprehensive loss� on the consolidated balance sheets and reclassified into the financial statement line item �Cost of
goods sold� on the consolidated statements of operations in the same period during which the hedged transaction
affects earnings. Cash flows resulting from hedging transactions are classified in the consolidated statements of cash
flows in the same category as the cash flows from the item being hedged; i.e., in operating activities. In accordance
with U.S. GAAP, all of the Company�s derivative instruments are recognized on the balance sheet at their fair value.
At September 30, 2009, the Company had obligations under foreign exchange forward contracts to sell 1,950,000
Euros, 225,000 British pounds and 150,000,000 Yen at various dates through December 2009.
At September 30, 2009 and 2008, the fair values of the derivative instruments are recorded on the consolidated
balance sheets as follows:

2009 2008

Assets:
Contract value $ 371 $3,739
Fair value 360 3,499

Total asset 11 240

Liabilities:
Contract value 4,350 2,353
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Fair value 4,531 2,392

Total liability (181) (39)

Net (liability) asset $ (170) $ 201

The net asset or net liability balances are included in the line items �Prepaid expenses� or �Other accrued expenses� on the
Company�s consolidated balance sheets. Forward foreign exchange contracts are entered into with substantial and
creditworthy multinational banks. The fair market value was determined by utilizing a valuation received from the
foreign currency trader, which we independently verified, and as such, is considered to be derived from Level 2 inputs
as defined by U.S. GAAP.
At September 30, 2009, the amount related to derivatives designated as cash flow hedges and recorded in
Accumulated other comprehensive loss totaled $91, which is expected to be reclassified into earnings in the next three
months. See Note A for gains and losses recognized in Comprehensive loss. Set forth below are the amounts and
location of losses on derivative instruments and related hedged items reclassified from Other comprehensive income
(loss) and included in the Statement of Operations for the years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007.

Financial Statement Line Item 2009 2008 2007

Cost of goods sold $245 $314 $30
The Company documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Company also assesses
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of
hedged items. At September 30, 2009, the derivatives were considered highly effective. If it was determined that a
derivative was not highly effective as a hedge, the Company would discontinue hedge accounting prospectively.
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Note G � Foreign Currency
The functional currency for the Company�s foreign subsidiaries is the applicable local currency. Income and expenses
are translated into U.S. dollars at average exchange rates for the period. Assets and liabilities are translated at the rates
in effect at the end of the period. Translation gains and losses are recognized in the accumulated other comprehensive
income component of shareholders� equity.
Certain transactions of the Company and its foreign subsidiaries are denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency. The Consolidated Statements of Operations include gains from such foreign exchange
transactions of $23, $61 and $290 for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
Note H � Employee Benefit Plans
The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering all of its eligible employees in the United
States and a contributory defined benefit plan covering eligible German employees. Pension benefits are based upon
the employee�s length of service and a percentage of compensation. The Company also has government mandated
defined benefit retirement plans for its eligible employees in Japan and Korea; however, these plans are not material to
the Company�s consolidated financial statements.
In September 2006, the FASB issued guidance in ASC 715 (Compensation�Retirement Benefits) that requires
employers to recognize the funded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as a net
asset or liability on the balance sheet and recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the
gains or losses and prior service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not recognized as a component of
net periodic benefit cost. Under ASC 715, companies are required to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of
their fiscal year end. The Company adopted the presentation requirements of ASC 715 in fiscal 2008 and the
measurement date provisions in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009.
Upon adoption of the measurement provisions in fiscal 2009, we recorded a charge to retained earnings of $105 for
the Company�s U.S. pension plans. The measurement date for the Company�s other defined benefit pension plans was
September 30 in prior years, and as such, there was no effect of the adoption for those plans. Effective September 30,
2007, we adopted the funding status recognition provisions and recorded an after-tax adjustment to reduce other
comprehensive income by $1,975.
The following table sets forth the funded status of the Company�s significant benefit plans at September 30, 2009 and
2008:

United States Plan German Plan*
2009 2008 2009 2008

Change in projected benefit obligations:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $36,594 $37,567 $ 7,384 $ 7,306
Service cost 1,895 1,677 182 231
Interest cost 3,194 2,356 438 417
Actuarial loss (gain) 5,147 (3,804) (495) (263)
Benefits paid (1,537) (1,202) (270) (203)
Curtailments (1,110) � � �
Foreign currency exchange rate changes � � 281 (104)

Benefit obligation at year end $44,183 $36,594 $ 7,520 $ 7,384

Accumulated benefit obligation at year end $41,115 $33,128 $ 7,000 $ 6,802

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $44,549 $45,177 $ 1,493 $ 1,439
Actual (loss) return on pension assets (6,532) (1,926) 100 42
Employer contributions 750 2,500 67 19
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Participants� contributions � � � 50
Benefits paid (1,537) (1,202) (42) (34)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes � � 10 (23)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 37,230 44,549 1,628 1,493

(Pension liability)/prepaid pension assets
recognized $ (6,953) $ 7,955 $(5,892) $(5,891)

* The Company has purchased indirect insurance which is expected to be available to the Company as German
pension liabilities mature. The caption, �Other assets,� on the Company�s Consolidated Balance Sheets includes $6,607
and $6,087 at September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, for this asset. In accordance with U.S. GAAP this Company
asset is not included in the German plan assets.
The amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets shown above for the United States Plan are included in
the caption �Other long-term liabilities� and �Other assets� as of September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The amounts
shown for the German plan are included in the caption �Other long-term liabilities.�
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As of September 30, 2009 and 2008, accumulated other comprehensive loss before tax was comprised of the
following:

United States Plan German Plan
2009 2008 2009 2008

Unrecognized actuarial (loss) gain $(19,834) $(4,579) $978 $456
Unrecognized prior service cost (189) (335) (17) (21)

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income $(20,023) $(4,914) $961 $435

Activity and balances in accumulated other comprehensive loss before tax related to defined benefit pension plans are
summarized below:

United States Plan German Plan
2009 2008 2009 2008

Balance at beginning of year $ (4,914) $(3,520) $435 $215
Net actuarial (loss) gain arising during the year (15,310) (1,656) 467 228
Amortization of actuarial net loss 55 83 � �
Amortization of prior service cost 101 179 5 6
Adjustment to apply new measurement provision
guidance as of October 1, 2008 45 � � �
Exchange rate effects � � 54 (14)

Balance at end of year $
(

20,023) $(4,914) $961 $435

Estimated prior service costs of $30 for the United States Plan and $5 for the German plan will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive loss into net period benefit cost in fiscal 2010. Additionally, $398 of unrecognized
actuarial losses in the United States plan will also be amortized into net periodic benefit cost in fiscal 2010.
A summary of the components of net periodic pension cost based on the respective measurement dates for the United
States and German plans is shown below:

United States Plan German Plan
2009 2008 2009 2008

Service cost-benefits earned during the year $ 1,505 $ 1,677 $170 $231
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 2,565 2,356 444 417
Expected return on plan assets (3,780) (3,533) (76) (77)
Curtailment loss 44 � � �
Amortization of transition asset � � (16) 23
Amortization of prior service cost 57 179 5 6
Amortization of actuarial net loss 55 83 � �

Net periodic pension cost $ 446 $ 762 $527 $600

As of the measurement dates, the asset allocation for the United States plan by category was as follows:
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September 30,
2009

June 30,
2008

Equity securities 63% 64%
Fixed income 17 14
Market neutral hedge fund 14 18
Cash equivalent (money market fund) 4 2
Real estate 2 2

100% 100%

The United States plan investment strategy is to emphasize total return, which is defined as the aggregate return from
capital appreciation, dividends, and interest income. In determining the asset classes in which this plan will invest, as
well as the target weightings for each asset class, the Company gives consideration to several factors. These include
historical risk and return statistics for each asset class and the statistical relationships between the asset classes. The
Company also has recognized certain aspects specific to this plan, including, but not limited to, the current funding
status, the average age of employee participants, and the ability of the Company to make future contributions.
German plan assets represent employee and Company contributions and are invested by an insurance company in a
direct insurance contract payable to the individual participants. The insurance company directs the investments for this
contract.
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The significant actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at September 30, 2009 and 2008 were as
follows:

2009 2008

United States Pension Plan:
Discount rate 6.0% 7.0%

Rate of increase in compensation levels
0.0% for two years, and 3.5%

thereafter 4.0%
German Pension Plan:
Discount rate 6.5% 6.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 2.5% 2.5%
The significant actuarial assumptions used to determine net pension expense for fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007
were as follows:

2008 2007 2006

United States Pension Plan:
Discount rate 7.0%/ 6.875% 6.375% 6.625%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.0% 8.25% 8.25%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%
German Pension Plan:
Discount rate 6.25% 5.5% 4.5%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 2.5% 2.5% 3.0%
We used two discount rates in determining the fiscal 2009 U.S. plan�s net pension expense due to the remeasurement
that occurred as of February 28, 2009 in connection with a curtailment event. For fiscal 2009 expense recognized until
February 28, 2009, a discount rate of 7.0% was used. Following that date, net pension expense was determined using a
discount rate of 6.875%. The reduction in the discount rate reflects interest rate declines driven by the disruption
experienced in the credit markets from October 2008 through February 2009.
In determining its expected long-term rate-of-return-on-assets assumption for the fiscal year ending September 30,
2009, the Company considered historical experience, its asset allocation, expected future long-term rates of return for
each major asset class, an assumed long-term inflation rate, and an asset performance simulator.
Expected future benefit payments for both the United States and the German plans are as follows:

United States
Plan

German
Plan

2010 $ 1,348 $ 304
2011 $ 1,422 $ 328
2012 $ 1,608 $ 355
2013 $ 1,713 $ 376
2014 $ 1,801 $ 407
2015 - 2019 $ 11,135 $ 2,646
The Company expects to contribute approximately $750 to $1,500 to its pension plans in fiscal year 2010.
In addition to the defined benefit pension plans, the Company also maintains a retirement plan for all of its eligible
employees in the United States under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Company�s practice had been
to match a minimum of 25 percent of the first six percent of a participants� contribution, with a maximum match up to
50 percent of the first six percent of a participants contribution depending upon the Company�s financial performance,
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as part of its profit sharing program. The Company suspended matching contributions for calendar 2009 as part of its
ongoing cost reduction efforts.
Expense for the 401(k) plan amounted to $115, $498 and $555 in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. In addition to the
extra 25 percent match in the 401(k) plan, the Company may contribute additional profit sharing to all eligible
worldwide employees. U.S. employee participants, at their discretion, may opt for a cash payout or may defer the
bonus into the 401(k) plan. Non-U.S. employees receive a cash payout. There was no expense related to the additional
profit sharing program recorded in 2009, 2008 or 2007.
Note I � Stock Plans
In December 2008, the Company�s Board of Directors approved the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2009 Stock Incentive
Plan (the �2009 Stock Plan�), and the Company�s shareholders approved it on February 7, 2009. Under the terms of this
plan, 1,000,000 Common Shares were reserved for the granting of equity-based awards to directors, officers and other
key employees. The 2009 Stock Plan expires on February 6, 2019. No awards have been granted from the 2009 Stock
Plan as of September 30, 2009.
The Company�s 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (2002 Stock Plan) is also currently active. Under the terms of the 2002
Stock Plan, 3,000,000 Common Shares were reserved for the granting of equity-based awards to directors, officers
and other key employees. This plan expires on February 16, 2012. The Company has two other equity-based
compensation plans under which options are currently outstanding; however, no new award may be granted under the
two other plans as they have been terminated or have expired.
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All options outstanding at the time of termination of all four plans shall continue in full force and effect in accordance
with their terms. The Compensation and Human Resources Committee of the Board of Directors administers the
plans. The option price under nonqualified stock options is determined by the Committee based upon the date the
option is granted. In addition to stock options, the 2002 Stock Plan also provides for restricted stock awards,
performance unit awards and stock appreciation rights, as does the 2009 Plan. At September 30, 2009, 1,641,183
shares were registered and available for the granting of equity-based awards to directors, officers and other key
employees.
Stock-based compensation expense is attributable to the granting of stock options, performance share units, restricted
share units and restricted share awards. The Company records the expense using the single approach method on a
straight line basis over the requisite service period of the respective grants. The amount recorded during fiscal 2009
represents net compensation income, and includes favorable adjustments of approximately $950 for performance
award units granted in fiscal years 2007 and 2008, which either did not vest or are not expected to vest as the
performance targets were not met or are not expected to be met. During fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, the
Company recorded stock-based compensation (income) expense as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Cost of goods sold $ (59) $ 152 $ 91
Selling, general and administrative expenses 127 1,412 1,211
Product development expenses (121) 268 207

Stock-based compensation included in operating expenses (53) 1,832 1,509
Estimated tax impact of stock-based compensation � 598 497

Stock-based compensation (income) expense, net of tax $ (53) $1,234 $1,012

Stock-based compensation expense per share, net of tax $ 0.00 $ 0.08 $ 0.06

At September 30, 2009 and 2008, the total estimated unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock-based
compensation was $948 and $2,380, respectively, and the related weighted-average period over which it is expected to
be recognized is approximately 2.3 years and 2.0 years, respectively. The excess tax benefit recognized during fiscal
years 2009, 2008 and 2007 was approximately $92, $140 and $358, respectively.
Stock Option Activity
A summary of the Company�s stock option programs is as follows:

Weighted
Weighted
Average

Number Average Remaining Aggregate

of Shares
Exercise

Price
Contractual Life

(Years)
Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding at September 30, 2006 3,322,981 $ 20.12 5.83 $ 2,333
Options granted at fair market value 106,025 13.91
Options exercised (122,376) 4.70 $ 1,045
Options forfeited � �
Options expired (65,050) 29.70

Outstanding at September 30, 2007 3,241,580 20.31 5.04 $ 945
Options granted at fair market value 146,125 9.13
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Options exercised (74,874) 3.57 $ 459
Options forfeited (32,400) 13.14
Options expired (253,300) 24.58

Outstanding at September 30, 2008 3,027,131 19.90 4.43 $ 276
Options granted at fair market value 309,050 3.05
Options exercised (35,000) 4.13 $ 4
Options forfeited (55,810) 9.37
Options expired (310,620) 18.02

Outstanding at September 30, 2009 2,934,751 $ 18.72 4.08 $ 736
Vested and expected to vest at
September 30, 2009 2,924,817 $ 21.18 4.06 $ 714
Exercisable at September 30, 2009 2,451,795 $ 21.18 3.18 $ 0
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The options outstanding at September 30, 2009 have been segregated into ranges for additional disclosure as follows:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted
Average

Number Remaining Weighted Number Weighted
Range of of Shares Contractual Average of Shares Average

Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (years)
Exercise

Price Exercisable
Exercise

Price

$2.99 - $9.12 411,425 9.01 $ 4.76 0 $ 0.00
$10.35 - $16.12 1,083,176 3.97 $ 14.72 1,011,645 $ 14.74
$16.23 - $36.85 1,107,950 3.33 $ 19.88 1,107,950 $ 19.88
$45.13- $54.25 332,200 0.84 $ 45.15 332,200 $ 45.15

2,934,751 4.08 $ 18.72 2,451,795 $ 21.18

The exercise period for all stock options generally may not exceed ten years from the date of grant. Stock option
grants to individuals generally vest fifty percent after two years, and an additional twenty five percent after each of
years three and four.
The weighted-average fair values at date of grant for options granted during fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007 were
$1.08, $3.01, and $5.41, respectively. The fair value of options at the date of grant was estimated using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

2009 2008 2007

Expected life (years) 4.75 4.75 4.75
Risk-free interest rate 1.90% 3.84% 4.785%
Volatility 49% 38% 42%
Dividend yield 2.5% 1.6% 1.1%
The risk-free interest rate and dividend yield were obtained from published sources based upon factual data. In order
to determine the expected life, we considered the historical exercise behavior, vesting periods, and the remaining
contractual life of outstanding options. The weighted-average expected stock-price volatility assumptions were
determined primarily based upon observed historical volatility of Keithley�s stock price, as there is not a substantial
enough market for comparable exchange-traded options.
Performance Award Units
Beginning in fiscal 2006, the Company began granting performance award units to officers and other key employees.
The performance award unit agreements provide for the award of performance units with each unit representing the
right to receive one of the Company�s Common Shares to be issued after the applicable award period. The awards were
valued at the closing market price of the Company�s Common Shares on the date of grant and vest at the end of the
performance period. The award period for performance award units granted in fiscal year 2008 will end on
September 30, 2010. The awards granted in fiscal year 2007 vested on September 30, 2009 and no Common Shares
were issued. The awards granted in fiscal year 2006 vested on September 30, 2008 and Common Shares were issued
on November 7, 2008. The final number of units earned pursuant to an award may range from a minimum of no units,
to a maximum of twice the initial award. The awards issued in fiscal 2007 and 2008 could be adjusted in 25 percent
increments, while those issued in 2006 could be adjusted in 50 percent increments. The number of units earned is
based on the Company�s revenue growth relative to a defined peer group, and the Company�s return on assets or return
on invested capital. The awards that vested on September 30, 2008 were issued at 50 percent of target in
November 2008. The awards that vested on September 30, 2009 were not issued as the payout was zero percent of
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target.
Each reporting period, the compensation costs of the performance award units is subject to adjustment based upon our
estimate of the number of awards we expect will be issue upon the completion of the three-year performance period.
During fiscal 2009, management determined that the performance criteria related to the awards granted in fiscal 2007
and 2008 are not expected to be met and none of these awards are expected to vest. Therefore, in fiscal 2009, all
previously-recorded expense of $950 for awards relating to the 2007-2009 period as well as the 2008-2010 period was
reversed. During fiscal 2008, we recorded a favorable adjustment of $512 for the awards granted during fiscal 2006,
as we expected an attainment of 50 percent of target would be achieved compared with previously expected
achievement of 100 percent of target. Similarly, in fiscal 2007, we recorded a favorable adjustment of $781 related to
awards granted in fiscal 2006 as we reduced the expected achievement to 50 percent compared with previously
expected achievement of 100 percent.
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Following is a summary of activity related to performance awards based on the number of units expected to vest:

Weighted
Average

Grant Date
Number of

Units Fair Value

Outstanding at September 30, 2006 161,625 $ 15.05
Awards granted 142,800 13.95
Awards forfeited (4,375) 14.62
Adjustment of 2006 awards (79,525) 15.05

Outstanding at September 30, 2007 220,525 14.34
Awards granted 173,225 9.13
Awards forfeited (35,813) 10.85
Adjustment of 2007 awards (61,275) 13.94

Outstanding at September 30, 2008(1) 296,662 11.55
Awards issued (71,487) 15.05
Awards granted � �
Awards forfeited (49,700) 10.60
Adjustment of 2007 awards (46,100) 13.95
Adjustment of 2008 awards (129,375) 9.13

Outstanding at September 30, 2009 0 $ 0.00

(1) Included in the awards outstanding at September 30, 2008 are 71,487 units for the 2006-2008 Plan awards that were
vested, but were not yet issued as the performance targets could only be measured following September 30, 2008.
These awards were issued on November 6, 2008 when the Company�s previous trading day�s closing stock price was
$3.62 per share.
Restricted Award Units
Beginning in fiscal 2006, the Company began granting restricted award units to key employees. The restricted award
unit agreements provide for the award of restricted units with each unit representing one share of the Company�s
Common Shares. The awards generally will vest on the fourth anniversary of the award date, subject to certain
conditions specified in the agreement. They were valued at the closing market price of the Company�s Common Shares
on the date of grant and vest at the end of the performance period.
Following is a summary of activity related to restricted award units:

Weighted
Average

Grant Date
Number of

Units Fair Value

Outstanding at September 30, 2006 15,925 14.90
Awards granted 25,250 13.59
Awards vested (650) 15.05
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Awards forfeited (2,425) 14.57

Outstanding at September 30, 2007 38,100 13.96
Awards granted 21,725 9.17
Awards vested (5,425) 12.36
Awards forfeited (1,800) 13.03

Outstanding at September 30, 2008 52,600 12.25
Awards granted 125,800 2.99
Awards vested � �
Awards forfeited (24,850) 8.31

Outstanding at September 30, 2009 153,550 $ 5.30

The total fair value of shares vested during fiscal year 2009 was $0.
Directors Equity Plans
The Company�s non-employee Directors receive an annual Common Share grant up to $58. The Common Shares are
issued on a quarterly basis out of the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan; however, no more than
4,000 shares per quarter per Director may be issued During fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, we recorded expense of
$394, $522 and $522 for the issuance of 103,155, 52,524 and 41,031 shares, respectively, pursuant to this program
based upon the fair market value of the shares at the date of grant. The Board of Directors also may issue restricted
stock grants worth $75 to new non-employee Directors at the time of his or her election. These restricted stock grants
will vest over
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a 3-year period. One such grant was issued on February 13, 2006 for 5,098 shares based upon the fair market value at
the date of grant of $14.71 per share. We recorded expense of $9, $25 and $25 for this grant in fiscal years 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively. No grants were issued during fiscal years 2009, 2008 or 2007.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan
The Company�s current employee stock purchase plan is the 2005 Employee Stock Purchase and Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, as amended, the �2005 Plan.� The plan offers eligible employees the opportunity to acquire the
Company�s Common Shares at a small discount and without transaction costs. Eligible employees can only participate
in the plan on a year-to-year basis, must enroll prior to the commencement of each plan year, and in the case of U.S.
employees, must authorize monthly payroll deductions. Non-U.S. employees submit their contribution at the end of
the plan year. A mid-year enrollment option is also available for new employees. For each plan year, the purchase
price will be equal to 95 percent of the market price at the end of the subscription period. The provisions contained in
the 2005 Plan eliminate the measurement of compensation expense required under applicable U.S. GAAP. The 2005
Plan subscription period begins on July 1 and ends on June 30. In July 2009, 2008 and 2007, 17,866, 8,785 and 6,676
shares were purchased by employees under this plan at a price of $3.80, $9.03 and $11.92 per share, respectively. A
total of 500,000 Common Shares were reserved for purchase under the 2005 Plan, of which 457,263 remain available
for purchase at September 30, 2009.
Note J � Income Taxes
Income (loss) before income taxes, based on geographic location of the operation to which such earnings and losses
are attributable, is provided below. Because the Company has elected to treat certain foreign subsidiaries as branches
for United States income tax purposes, pretax losses attributable to the U.S. shown below may differ from the pretax
losses or income reported on the Company�s annual U.S. Federal income tax return.

2009 2008 2007

United StatesUnited States $(18,551) $(8,204) $(6,216)
Non - U.S. (815) 3,668 4,531

$(19,366) $(4,536) $(1,685)

The provision (benefit) for income taxes is as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Current:
Federal $ 678 $ 160 $ 633
Non - U.S. 22 985 2,503
State and local 26 86 45

Total current 726 1,231 3,181

Deferred:
Federal, state & local 30,100 (3,208) (4,034)
Non - U.S. 312 34 (483)

Total deferred 30,412 (3,174) (4,517)

Total provision (benefit) $31,138 $(1,943) $(1,336)
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The following is a reconciliation between the provision (benefit) for income taxes and the amount computed by
applying the U.S. Federal income tax rate of 34% to loss before taxes:

2009 2008 2007

Federal income tax (benefit) at statutory rate $ (6,585) $(1,542) $ (573)
U.S. loss without tax benefit 6,307 � �
State and local income taxes 26 (199) 29
Extraterritorial income exclusion � � (306)
Research tax credit � (243) (880)
Foreign losses without tax benefit 669 324 203
(Benefit) tax on non-U.S. income (35) 576 3,062
Foreign tax credit carryforwards � (545) (2,242)
Valuation allowance 29,967 � 15
Accruals and tax law changes 789 (316) (752)
Other � 2 108

Effective provision (benefit) for income taxes $31,138 $(1,943) $(1,336)

Effective provision (benefit) income tax rate 160.8% (42.8)% (79.3)%

The 2009 period�s tax expense included a $29,967 non-cash expense for a valuation allowance recorded against U.S.
deferred tax assets, which was recorded during the first quarter of fiscal year 2009. When considering the need for a
valuation allowance against deferred tax assets, we consider all positive and negative evidence that would indicate
whether or not we will be able to utilize the deferred tax assets. As a result of the overall downturn in the U.S.
economy in the first quarter of fiscal year 2009, and more specifically, in the industries in which we operate, our sales
and profitability were adversely impacted resulting in a cumulative loss in the U.S. for the twelve quarters ended
December 31, 2008. Additionally, during January 2009, we revised our fiscal 2009 forecast downward to reflect
continuing weakness in the end markets in which
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we serve. As a result of this negative evidence we concluded that it was more likely than not that we would not have
the necessary future taxable income to realize the deferred tax assets; accordingly, we recorded the full valuation
allowance on the U.S. deferred tax assets.
The research tax credit expired effective December 31, 2007, therefore the 2008 benefit only includes the credit
through December 31, 2007. On October 3, 2008, former President Bush signed the Economic Stabilization Act of
2008 (�The Act�). The Act included a provision to retroactively extend the research tax credit from January 1, 2008
through December 31, 2009. Because The Act was signed after September 30, 2008, an approximate $730 research
tax credit for the period January 1, 2008 through September 30, 2008 has been reflected as a discrete item in the first
quarter of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2009. As a result of the valuation allowance described above, the $730
increase to the fiscal year 2008 research tax credit was not recognized as a benefit to income tax expense.
The �Accruals and tax law changes� in 2007 includes a tax benefit of approximately $882 associated with the retroactive
application of the research tax credit from January 1, 2006 through September 30, 2006. This was not recorded during
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006 as the research tax credit had expired effective December 31, 2005. The
research tax credit was retroactively extended on December 8, 2006.
Significant components of the Company�s deferred tax assets and liabilities as of September 30, 2009 and 2008 are as
follows:

Deferred tax assets: 2009 2008

Stock options $ 585 $ 1,161
Capitalized research and development 13,936 14,463
Inventory 3,425 1,919
Deferred compensation 864 1,444
Tax credit carryforward 7,751 8,387
Depreciation 1,743 1,418
Warranty 142 205
Medical 204 134
State and local taxes 2,202 1,208
Net operating losses 9,702 873
Pension 2,647 �
Impaired assets 910 1,148
Other 1,992 2,928

Total deferred tax assets 46,103 35,288

Deferred tax liabilities:

Pension � 2,641
Other � 74

Total deferred tax liabilities � 2,715

Valuation allowance (45,052) (1,058)

Net deferred tax assets $ 1,051 $31,515

The valuation allowance at September 30, 2008, related to net operating losses which the Company believed may not
be realized due to the uncertainty of future profit levels in certain taxing jurisdictions. The increase in the valuation
allowance during the year ended September 30, 2009 was due to the additional valuation allowance taken against U.S.
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deferred tax assets described above. This increase included $29,967 of U.S. deferred tax assets on hand at
September 30, 2008 plus an additional $14,027 of deferred tax assets generated globally during the year ended
September 30, 2009.
The changes in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets for fiscal years ending September 30, 2009, 2008 and
2007 are as follows:

2009 2008 2007

Balance at beginning of year $ 1,058 $1,180 $1,141
Charged to costs and expenses 39,088 415 213
Charged to other comprehensive loss 5,024 � �
Charged to other accounts 60 (74) �
Deductions (178) (463) (174)

Balance at end of year $45,052 $1,058 $1,180

During 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, the Company utilized $178, $463 and $174 of foreign losses against which
a valuation allowance was previously recorded.
At September 30, 2009, the Company had tax credit and net operating loss carryforwards as follows:

Year Expiration
Commences

Alternative minimum tax credit $ 1,896 Indefinite
Foreign tax credit 1,887 2014-2019
R&D credit 3,966 2014-2024
U.S. net operating losses 23,688 2029
Foreign net operating losses 5,755 2010-Indefinite
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In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the Company does not record the tax benefits of stock-based compensation in excess
of the book deductions until these benefits are realized using the tax law ordering rules. The Company recorded
credits of $92, $140, and $358 to additional paid-in-capital during the years ended September 30, 2009, 2008 and
2007, respectively, in connection with these excess tax benefits.
The calculation of the Company�s provision for income taxes involves the interpretation of complex tax laws and
regulations. Tax benefits for certain items are not recognized, unless it is more likely than not that the Company�s
position will be sustained if challenged by tax authorities. Tax liabilities for other items are recognized for anticipated
tax contingencies based on the Company�s estimate of whether additional taxes will be due.
In June 2006, the FASB issued interpretive guidance to create a single model to address accounting for uncertainty in
tax positions. This amendment, which we adopted effective October 1, 2007, clarified the accouting for income taxes
by prescribing a minimum recognition threshold a tax position is required to meet before being recognized in the
financial statements. As a result of the adoption, the Company recognized an increased accrued tax liability of $3,055,
an increase to deferred tax assets of $3,038 and a decrease to retained earnings of $17.
As of September 30, 2008, the Company had gross unrecognized tax benefits of $5,389. The total amount of such
unrecognized benefits that, if recognized, would benefit the effective tax rate was $3,492. As of September 30, 2009,
the Company had approximately $5,820 of total gross unrecognized tax benefits. The total amount of such
unrecognized tax benefits, if recognized, that would benefit the tax rate was approximately $4,001. The Company
anticipates a decrease in its unrecognized tax positions of approximately $650 to $750 over the next 12 months. The
anticipated decrease is primarily due to the expiration of statutes of limitations in various jurisdictions. The nature of
the soon to be expiring tax positions includes the allocation of income and certain deductions between jurisdictions.
The following table reconciles the Company�s gross unrecognized tax benefits for the fiscal years ended September 30,
2009 and 2008.

2009 2008

Balance Balance at October 1 $5,389 $ 6,440
Tax positions related to the current year:
Additions 630 679
Tax positions related to prior years:
Additions 249 2,055
Subtractions � (2,319)
Settlements with tax authorities � (474)
Lapses in statutes of limitation (448) (992)

Balance at September 30 $5,820 $ 5,389

The Company records interest and penalties related to uncertain tax position as income tax expense. As of
September 30, 2009 and 2008, the Company accrued approximately $1,764 and $1,434, respectively, for interest and
penalties. We recorded $330 and $660 for penalties and interest related to uncertain tax positions during fiscal 2009
and 2008, respectively. During the year ended September 30, 2008, the Company settled audits by the Internal
Revenue Service for the tax year ended September 30, 2004, and Germany for the tax years ended September 30, 1999
through September 30, 2004. The Company is no longer subject to examination in either the U.S. or Germany for
periods prior to this. The Company was recently notified by the Internal Revenue Service that it will be audited for the
year ended September 30, 2008. The Company has not been notified of any other significant audits; however it may
be subject to examination in various U.S. state and local jurisdictions for the tax years 2005 to present as well as
various foreign jurisdiction with varying statutes.
Note K � Severance and Other Restructuring Charges
During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008, the Company recorded $1,377 of severance and related charges resulting
from a global reduction in force of approximately five percent of its total workforce. The obligations incurred related
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to this action were completed as of September 30, 2009.
In response to the continuing deterioration of economic conditions, in January 2009, the Company implemented
additional cost reduction actions, including a reduction in its worldwide work force of approximately seven percent,
which includes the effect of an early retirement program. These charges totaled $1,190, the majority of which relate to
amounts incurred in connection with termination benefits, and are included on the �Severance and related charges�
caption on the consolidated statements of operations. The majority of these payments are substantially complete and
the remaining balance is expected to be paid by September 30, 2010.
In February 2009, the Company announced that it would exit its S600 parametric test product line resulting in pretax
charges of $5,550, including non-cash charges of $4,498. Orders for the Company�s S600 Series product line had been
declining for many quarters as a result of a significant reduction in capital spending by semiconductor customers for
production test related applications. The decision to exit the product line was made based on the aforementioned facts
and because the Company did not expect to be able to achieve results from this product line that are consistent with its
business model. All activities relating to this action were completed by September 30, 2009.
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The $5,550 charge was comprised of the following:

Product line exit
costs

Severance and other restructuring charges:
Severance and related benefits $ 1,052
Sales demonstration inventory write-off 1,579
Write-down of fixed assets 341
Pension plan curtailment charge 28
Lease termination charge 10

3,010
Inventory write-off and accelerated depreciation for exited product line 2,540

$ 5,550

As a result of a continued sluggish global demand for its products, the Company announced in August 2009 another
global workforce reduction of approximately 10 percent, including the effect of a voluntary separation program.
Charges associated with this action were $2,583 and are expected to be paid by September 30, 2010. We also incurred
$143 for facilities consolidation and pension curtailment charges.
At September 30, 2009, $2,000 of accrued severance charges was included in the �Accrued payroll and related
expenses� caption of the Consolidated Balance Sheet. In total, approximately 150 employees have been terminated
under the various workforce reduction initiatives since September 2008. The activities and our accruals relating to our
restructuring and cost reduction programs are summarized below:

Balance�October 1, 2007 $ �
Expense recorded 1,377
Cash payments (116)
Foreign currency translation change (9)

Balance�September 30, 2008 $ 1,252
Expense recorded 4,823
Adjustments to previously-recorded expense 2
Cash payments (4,077)

Balance�September 30, 2009 $ 2,000

Note L � Commitments and Contingencies
The Company leases certain office and manufacturing facilities and office equipment under operating leases. Rent
expense under operating leases (net of sublease income of $166 in 2009, $128 in 2008 and $116 in 2007) was $2,369,
$3,161 and $3,079 for 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under operating leases as
of September 30, 2009 are as follows:

2010 $2,170
2011 1,719
2012 851
2013 394
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2014 157
After 2014 497

Total minimum operating lease payments $5,788

In November 2009, the Company sold substantially all of its RF product line to Agilent (see details in Note N). While
Agilent assumed the Santa Rosa lease, the Company remains a guarantor in the event of default. Agilent will
indemnify the Company for any amounts paid by the Company to the landlord in event of any default. Accordingly,
obligations of approximately $254, $305 and $178 under that lease and included in the above table are not expected to
be incurred by the Company for fiscal 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively.
As previously disclosed, in August 2006, the Company�s Board of Directors formed a Special Committee of
independent directors to investigate the Company�s stock option practices since the beginning of the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995. The Committee retained independent counsel (the �Independent Counsel�) to assist it in the
investigation. Following appointment of the Special Committee, the Company voluntarily notified the staff of the
Securities and Exchange Commission of the Special Committee investigation. In September 2006, the Company
received notice that the SEC was conducting an inquiry into the Company�s option grant practices.
In December 2006, the Company announced the Special Committee�s findings, which were adopted by the Board of
Directors and were as follows:
� There was no evidence of �backdating� annual stock option grants prior to the date of approval by the

Board of Directors.

� There was a multi-day delay by management in setting the exercise price for annual stock option grants
in 2000, 2001 and 2002. The delay resulted in the options having a lower exercise price than the price
on the date of Board approval.

� Although the Special Committee determined that the terms of the Company�s stock incentive plans
required the options to be priced on the date the Board approved them, there was no finding of
intentional misconduct on the part of senior management or any other Keithley officer, director or
employee responsible for the administration of the Company�s stock option grants.
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� Based on evidence gathered and analyzed by the Independent Counsel, the Special Committee found the dates

selected by management for the annual grants in 2000-2002 are the appropriate measurement dates for accounting
purposes. Accordingly, the Company was not required to record any compensation expense with respect to the
annual option grants in 2000-2002, and the Company was not required to restate its financial statements as a
result of these grants.

� The Special Committee concluded that the Company�s public filings regarding annual options grants during the
years reviewed were accurate; there is no evidence that the Company timed the grant date or pricing of annual
stock option grants to take advantage of material non-public information; and there was no wrong doing or lack
of oversight by the Company�s independent directors or the Human Resources and Compensation Committee of
the Board of Directors (the �Compensation Committee�).

� The Special Committee also reviewed the Company�s practices regarding stock option grants, other than its annual
grants, which are generally grants of smaller numbers of options to new hires and to existing employees for
promotions. The Special Committee concluded that management exceeded certain of the authority granted to
management by the Company�s stock option plans and the Compensation Committee, but that these grants
involved small numbers of shares and were largely the result of ministerial errors by management.

On August 9, 2006, and August 15, 2006, the Company was named as a nominal defendant in two separate
shareholder derivative suits, Nathan Diamond v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al., Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Court of
Common Pleas (�Diamond�) and Michael C. Miller v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al, Cuyahoga County, Ohio, Court of
Common Pleas (�Miller�). Both suits were removed to the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio
on September 8, 2006. Miller and Diamond were consolidated and on November 13, 2006, the plaintiffs filed a
consolidated Complaint (the �Consolidated Complaint�).
On October 23, 2006, and October 24, 2006, the Company was named as a nominal defendant in two additional
shareholder derivative lawsuits, Edward P. Hardy v. Joseph P. Keithley, et al., in the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Ohio and Mike Marks v. Joseph P. Keithley, in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Ohio.
The four suits were consolidated in a single action, In re Keithley Instruments, Inc. Derivative Litigation, in the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio. Pursuant to the consolidation order, the Consolidated
Complaint was the operative complaint in the action. The Consolidated Complaint alleged that various Company
officers and/or directors manipulated the dates on which stock options were granted by the Company so as to
maximize the value of the stock options. The suits alleged numerous claims, including violations of Sections 10(b),
10b(5) and 20(a) of the Exchange Act, breaches of fiduciary duties, aiding and abetting, corporate waste, unjust
enrichment and rescission.
The Company and other defendants filed a motion to dismiss the Consolidated Complaint. After extensive briefing
and oral argument, in March 2008, the Court granted the defendants� motion to dismiss in its entirety. The Court
granted plaintiffs leave to amend the Consolidated Complaint within 30 days of the Court�s Order. In April 2008,
plaintiffs filed a Second Amended Complaint. The Second Amended Complaint did not include the claims under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 contained in the Consolidated Complaint. The Second Amended Complaint alleges
state law claims for unjust enrichment, fraud, breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and abetting breach of fiduciary duty,
and conversion. The Company and the other defendants filed a motion to dismiss the Second Amended Complaint
and, on January 20, 2009, the Court granted the defendant�s motion to dismiss in its entirety.
In the normal course of business, the Company is subject to various legal claims, actions, complaints and other
matters. While the results of such matters cannot be predicted with certainty, management believes that the final
outcome of pending matters known to management will not have a material adverse impact on the financial position
or results of operations of the Company.
Note M � Segment and Geographic Information
The Company reports a single Test and Measurement segment. Our net sales and long-lived assets by geographic area
are presented below. The basis for attributing revenues from external customers to a geographic area is the location to
which the product is shipped.
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2009 2008 2007

Net sales:

United States $ 26,907 $ 37,115 $ 37,275
Other Americas 1,845 3,174 2,785
Germany 12,786 20,815 18,238
Other Europe 21,117 31,177 29,416
Japan 12,851 16,574 16,688
China 12,998 18,679 16,084
Other Asia 14,023 24,934 23,172

$ 102,527 $ 152,468 $ 143,658

Long-lived assets:

United States $ 9,751 $ 11,749 $ 12,294
Other 1,349 1,403 1,405

$ 11,100 $ 13,152 $ 13,699

Note N� Subsequent Events
On November 19, 2009, the Company announced it entered into a Purchase Agreement with Agilent with respect to
the sale of its RF product line. Under terms of the Purchase Agreement, the Company sold substantially all assets of
the RF product line for a cash purchase price of $9.0 million and Agilent assumed related contractual (including lease
obligations), product support and other liabilities and hired the majority
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of the employees of the RF team. The Company is prohibited from competing against Agilent with respect solely to
the RF product line until November 30, 2012. Both Keithley and Agilent agreed to customary indemnification
obligations with respect to the representations, warranties and covenants of both parties in the Purchase Agreement.
As a result of the transaction, the Company expects to record a pre-tax gain in fiscal 2010 of $2.0 million to
$3.0 million.
We have evaluated subsequent events through December 11, 2009, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Unaudited Quarterly Results of Operations
Following are the Company�s unaudited quarterly results of operations for fiscal 2009 and 2008.

First Second Third Fourth

Fiscal 2009
Net sales $ 31,070 $ 23,961 $23,438 $24,058
Gross profit 17,775 11,012(1) 12,485 13,825
Loss before income taxes (2,135) (10,036)(2) (2,825) (4,394)(3)

Net loss (32,359)(4) (10,279) (3,426) (4,440)
Diluted loss per share (2.07) (0.66) (0.22) (0.28)
Fiscal 2008
Net sales $ 38,438 $ 39,938 $40,955 $33,137
Gross profit 22,704 24,275 23,764 19,102
Income (loss) before income taxes 988 1,397 (125) (6,796)(5)

Net income (loss) 889 1,185 (39) (4,628)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share .05 .07 (.00) (.29)

(1) Included in
gross profit in
the second
quarter of fiscal
2009 are $2,540
of charges for
inventory write
downs and
accelerated
depreciation
incurred in
connection with
the exit of the
S600 product
line.

(2) Included in loss
before income
taxes for the
second quarter
of fiscal 2009
are charges of
$2,540
described in
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(1) above, as
well as
additional
severance
charges of
$2,242, $1,579
for the write off
of sales
demonstration
inventory, $341
for write down
of fixed assets,
and $38 for
pension
curtailment and
lease
termination
charges.

(3) Included in loss
before income
taxes for the
fourth quarter of
fiscal 2009 are
severance
charges of
$2,583, $128
due to an office
consolidation,
and $15 for
pension
curtailment.

(4) Included in net
loss is a
valuation
allowance of
$29,967 on
taken on U.S.
deferred tax
assets in the first
quarter of fiscal
2009.

(5) Included in loss
before income
taxes for the
fourth quarter of
fiscal 2008 are
severance and
related charges
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of $1,377.
ITEM 9 � CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
ITEM 9A � CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
The Company has evaluated, under the supervision and with the participation of the Company�s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the design and operation of the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures as
of September 30, 2009, pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Based on that
evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that the Company�s disclosure
controls and procedures are effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed in the reports it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in
the Securities and Exchange Commission�s rules and forms, and that information was accumulated and communicated
to the Company�s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
Management�s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under the supervision
and with the participation of our management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in
Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). Based upon the evaluation, management has concluded that our internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of September 30, 2009.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation report on
internal control over financial reporting, which appears under Item 8 of this Form 10-K.
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the Company�s most recent quarter that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officer Certifications
The certifications of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer required under Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act have been filed as Exhibits 31(a) and 31(b) to this report.
ITEM 9B � OTHER INFORMATION
None.

PART III
ITEM 10 � DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
Information concerning the Company�s directors, its audit committee, code of ethics, procedures by which
shareholders may recommend nominees to the Board of Directors, and compliance with Section 16(a) of the Exchange
Act will be included in the Company�s Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, to be filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and is
incorporated herein by reference.
Certain information required with respect to the executive officers of the Company is included under the caption
�Executive Officers of the Registrant� in Item 1 of Part I of this Annual Report and incorporated herein by reference.
ITEM 11 � EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
See the caption �Executive Compensation and Related Information� in the Company�s Proxy Statement to be used in
conjunction with the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which section is incorporated herein
by this reference.
ITEM 12 � SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Information concerning security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management will be included under
�Principal Shareholders� in the Company�s Proxy Statement to be used in conjunction with the 2010 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, which section is incorporated herein by this reference.
Information concerning securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans is included under �Equity
Compensation Plan Information as of September 30, 2009� in Item 5 of Part II of this Annual Report and is
incorporated herein by this reference.
ITEM 13 � CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
Information concerning director independence will be included under �Corporate Governance� in the Company�s Proxy
Statement to be used in conjunction with the 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and to be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which section is
incorporated herein by this reference.
ITEM 14 � PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES
See the caption �Principal Accountant Fees and Services� in the Company�s Proxy Statement to be used in conjunction
with the February 13, 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, which section is incorporated herein
by this reference.
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PART IV
ITEM 15 � EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)(1) Financial Statements
Our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto are included in Item 8 of this Annual Report.
(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules
The following additional information should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements
described in Item 15(a)(1): Schedules other than those listed above are omitted because they are not required or not
applicable, or because the information is furnished elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements or the notes
thereto.
(a)(3) Index to Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Code of Regulations, as amended on February 9, 2008. (Reference is made to Exhibit 3(a) of the

Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which
Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

3.2 Restated Articles of Incorporation, adopted August 8, 2008. (Reference is made to Exhibit 3.1 of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2009 (File no.
1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

4.1 Specimen Share Certificate for the Common Shares, without par value. (Reference is made to Exhibit 4(a)
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1999 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.1 Credit Agreement dated as of March 30, 2001 by and among Keithley Instruments, Inc. and Subsidiary
Borrowers and the Lenders and Bank One, NA, as agent. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(l) of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2001 (File No. 1-9965)
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.2 First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated August 1, 2002. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(j) of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter year ended June 30, 2002 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.3 Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 28, 2003. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(l) of
the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2003 (File
No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.4 Third Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 30, 2004. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(m) of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2004 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.5 Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 30, 2005. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(n) of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 30, 2005 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.6 Fifth Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated September 27, 2006. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(r) of
the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006 (File
No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)
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10.7 Sixth Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated March 31, 2009. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2009 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.8 Pledge, Assignment and Security Agreement by and between the Company and JPMorgan Chase Bank
dated March 31, 2009. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report filed on
Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2009 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated
herein by reference.)

10.9* Employment Agreement with Mark J. Plush dated April 7, 1994. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(k) of
the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1998 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.10* Amendment to Employment Agreement with Mark J. Plush dated December 31, 2008. (Reference is made
to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.11* Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into by the Company and each of Brian R. Bachman, James
B. Griswold, Leon J. Hendrix, Jr., Joseph P. Keithley, Dr. N. Mohan Reddy, Barbara Scherer and R. Elton
White, as members of the Company�s Board of Directors On December 2, 2004. (Reference is made to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2, 2004 (File No. 1-9965),
which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.12* Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into by the Company and each Mark J. Plush and Linda C.
Rae, as executive officers of the Company, on December 2, 2004. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.2 of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2, 2004 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.13* Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into by the Company and Brian J. Jackman, as a member of
the Company�s Board of Directors on May 5, 2005. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2, 2004 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated
herein by reference.)

10.14* Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into by the Company and Thomas A. Saponas, as a member
of the Company�s Board of Directors, on May 11, 2007. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 2, 2004 (File No. 001-09965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.15* Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(e) of the Company�s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1999 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.16* Keithley Instruments, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (Amended and Restated January 1, 2005).
(Reference is made to Exhibit 10.7 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

-45-

Edgar Filing: KEITHLEY INSTRUMENTS INC - Form 10-K

Table of Contents 92



Table of Contents

Exhibit
Number Description
10.17* Keithley Instruments, Inc. Supplemental Deferral Plan (as Amended and Restated January 1, 2008).

(Reference is made to Exhibit 10.6 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.18* 1992 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(f) of the Company�s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1999 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.19* 1992 Directors� Stock Option Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(g) of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 1999 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein
by reference.)

10.20* 1996 Outside Directors Deferred Stock Plan (as Amended and Restated). (Reference is made to
Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 31,
2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.21* 1997 Directors� Stock Option Plan (as Amended and Restated). (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.3 of the
Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2008 (File
No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.22* Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2005 Employee Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan (as amended
August 2007). (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(z) of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended September 30, 2007 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.23* Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (as Amended and Restated January 1, 2007).
(Reference is made to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter
ended December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.24* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of option agreement for use in connection with awards granted under the
Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 3, 2005 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibits are incorporated
herein by reference.)

10.25* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of option agreement for use in connection with awards granted under the
Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10(aa) of the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2007 (File No. 1-9965), which
Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.26* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of restricted unit award agreement for use in connection with awards
granted under the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.3
of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 3, 2005 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibits
are incorporated herein by reference.)

10.27* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of restricted unit award agreement for use in connection with awards
granted under the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to
Exhibit 10(cc) of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2007 (File
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No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.28* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of Management Restricted Unit Award Agreement for use in connection
with awards granted under the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to
Exhibit 10.9 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 31,
2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibits are incorporated herein by reference.)

10.29* Keithley Instruments, Inc. form of performance award agreement for use in connection with awards
granted under the Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to
Exhibit 10(bb) of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2007
(File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.30* Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2009 Stock Incentive Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.10 of the
Company�s Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

10.31* Keithley Instruments, Inc. Annual Incentive Compensation Plan (Amended and Restated as of January 1,
2008). (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q dated
December 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.)

10.32* Keithley Instruments, Inc. 2009 Annual Incentive Compensation Plan. (Reference is made to Exhibit 10.1
of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 31, 2008 (File No. 1-9965), which Exhibit is
incorporated herein by reference.)

14.1 Code of Business Conduct & Ethics.

22.1 Subsidiaries of the Company.

23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

31.1 Certification of Joseph P. Keithley pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)-15d-14(a).

31.2 Certification of Mark J. Plush pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)-15d-14(a).

32.1+ Certification of Joseph P. Keithley pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

32.2+ Certification of Mark J. Plush pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

* Management
contract or
compensatory
plan or
arrangement.

+ The
certifications
furnished
pursuant to this
item will not be
deemed �filed� for
purposes of
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Section 18 of
the Exchange
Act (15 U.S.C.
78r), or
otherwise
subject to the
liability of that
section. Such
certification will
not be deemed
to be
incorporated by
reference into
any filing under
the Securities
Act or the
Exchange Act,
except to the
extent that the
registrant
specifically
incorporates it
by reference.

Item 15(b)
Exhibits: See
�Index to
Exhibits� at
Item 15(a)(3)
above.

Item 15(c)
Financial
Statement
Schedules:
Schedules
required to be
filed in response
to this portion
are listed above
in Item 15(a)(2).

ITEM 15(b) EXHIBITS
See �Index to Exhibits� at Item 15(a)(3) above.
ITEM 15(c) FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
Schedules required to be filed in response to this portion are listed above in Item 15(a)(2).
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Keithley Instruments, Inc.
(Registrant)

By:  /s/ Joseph P. Keithley  
Joseph P. Keithley, Chairman, President
and Chief Executive Officer 

Date: December 14, 2009 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities on the date indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Joseph P. Keithley

Joseph P. Keithley

Chairman of the Board of Directors, President
and Chief Executive Officer (Principal
Executive Officer)

12/14/09

/s/ Mark J. Plush

Mark J. Plush

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

12/14/09

/s/ Brian R. Bachman

Brian R. Bachman

Director 12/14/09

/s/ James B. Griswold

James B. Griswold

Director 12/14/09

/s/ Leon J. Hendrix, Jr.

Leon J. Hendrix, Jr.

Director 12/14/09

/s/ Brian J. Jackman

Brian J. Jackman

Director 12/14/09

/s/ N. Mohan Reddy

N. Mohan Reddy

Director 12/14/09

/s/ Thomas A. Saponas

Thomas A. Saponas

Director 12/14/09
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/s/ Barbara V. Scherer

Barbara V. Scherer

Director 12/14/09
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